### ILLINOIS COUNTY STATISTICAL ABSTRACT

## COOK



Melike Bulu and Hilal Yilmaz, Editors Robert W. Resek, Director

The Institute of Government and Public Affairs at the University of Illinois (IGPA) has been working to improve public policy since 1949. This abstract is just one part of that broad ongoing effort.

The 2004 Illinois County Abstract is a comprehensive compilation of economic and demographic data relating to a specific Illinois county from the 2004 Illinois Statistical Abstract. The Chapter numbers correspond to that volume and data sources can be found there.

## Institute of Government & Public Affairs University of Illinois

1007 W. Nevada St., Urbana, IL 61801 Phone: 217-333-3340 http://www.igpa.uiuc.edu/

#### Contents\*

County Highlights

- 1. Population
- 2. Housing
- 3. Health

- 4. Elementary and Secondary Education
- 6. Labor Force
- 7. Employment by Industry
- 9. Personal Income and Earnings
- 10. Farm Income and Expenditures
- 11. Government Payments to Individuals & Other Transfer Payments
- 14. Business Activity
- 16. Agriculture
- 17. Manufacturing
- 18. Transportation
- 19. Wholesale Trade
- 20. Retail Trade
- 21. Retail Sales
- 22. Finance
- 23. Services
- 24. Energy
- 25. Public Finance
- 26. Crime and Law Enforcement
- 27. Parks and Recreation
- 28. Pollution
- \* County level data is not available for chapters 5, 8, 12, 13 and 15.

#### **County Highlights**

#### Cook

	Share relative to IL:	Rank within IL:
Population		1
African American Population:	174%	1
Asian Population:	136%	1
Population over age 18:	100%	1
Population over age 65:	97%	1

#### Industries with Largest Employment in the County

Health care and social assistance State and local government Manufacturing

#### Industries with Largest Share of Employment Relative to IL

Educational services Professional and technical services Management of companies and enterprises

#### Industries with Largest Share of Personal Income Relative to IL

Educational services Professional and technical services Finance and insurance

#### Service Sectors with Largest Employment Relative to IL

Advertising Services Legal Services Management, Scientific, and Technical Consulting Services

#### Manufacturing Industries with Largest Employment Relative to IL

Apparel Manufacturing Miscellaneous Manufacturing Food Manufacturing

### **County Statistical Abstract**

Cook

#### 1. Population

Table	1-1.	Popu	lation	<b>Estimates</b>
-------	------	------	--------	------------------

Table 1-1. Population Estimates			
	Cook	% of Illinois	Rank
2000 Total	5,376,741	43.29%	1
2001 Estimate	5,378,722	42.97%	1
% Change <sup>1</sup>	0.04	4.68%	34
2002 Estimate	5,367,180	42.64%	1
% Change <sup>2</sup>	-0.21	-38.77%	51
2003 Estimate	5,351,552	42.29%	1
% Change <sup>3</sup>	-0.29	-54.62%	70
Table 1-2. Rural and Urban Population, 2000			
	Cook	% of Illinois	Rank
Rural	4,498	0.30%	98
% of Total	0	0.69%	102
Urban	5,372,243	49.24%	1
% of Total	100	113.74%	1
Urbanized	5,372,243	55.17%	1
% of Total	100	127.43%	1
Table 1-3. Total Population			
	Cook	% of Illinois	Rank
1880	607,524	19.74%	1
1890	1,191,922	31.15%	1
1900	1,838,735	38.14%	1
1910	2,405,233	42.66%	1
1920	3,053,017	47.08%	1
1930	3,982,123	52.19%	1
1940	4,063,342	51.45%	1
1950	4,508,792	51.75%	1
1960	5,129,725	50.88%	1
1970	5,493,766	49.45%	1
1980	5,253,655	45.98%	1
1990	5,105,067	44.66%	1
2000	5,376,741	43.29%	1
2001	5,383,211	43.00%	1
2002	5,377,507	42.68%	1
2003	5,351,552	42.29%	1

## Table 1-5. County Seats, Land Area, and Population Density

	Cook	% of Illinois	Rank
County Seat	Chicago		
Square Kilometers	2,449	1.70%	6
1999 Population	5,192,326	42.81%	1
Pop. Density	2,120	2517.70%	1
2000 Population	5,376,741	43.29%	1
Pop. Density	2,195	2545.10%	1

2001 Population	5,383,211	43.00%	1
Pop. Density	2,198	2535.02%	1
2002 Population	5,377,507	42.68%	1
Pop. Density	2,196	2508.83%	1
2003 Population	5,351,552	42.29%	1
Pop. Density	2,185	2486.28%	1

Table 1-7. Population by Selected Age Groups, 2003  $^{\rm 4}$ 

Age Group	Cook	% of Illinois	Rank
Total	5,351,552	42.29%	1
0-4	397,195	44.80%	1
5-13	696,082	42.69%	1
14-17	291,850	40.90%	1
18-24	494,602	39.43%	1
16+	4,109,480	42.04%	1
18+	3,966,425	42.09%	1
15-44	2,360,761	42.77%	1
65+	620,097	41.14%	1
85+	84,954	40.16%	1

**Table 1-8. Population Estimates for Counties by Sex** 

Cook	% of Illinois	Rank
2,485,950	43.60%	1
2,686,974	44.60%	1
5,172,924	44.12%	1
2,489,605	43.35%	1
2,692,259	44.41%	1
5,181,864	43.90%	1
2,491,747	43.06%	1
2,693,405	44.17%	1
5,185,152	43.63%	1
2,494,238	42.83%	1
2,695,525	43.98%	1
5,189,763	43.42%	1
2,492,623	42.58%	1
2,695,094	43.77%	1
5,187,717	43.19%	1
2,494,127	42.38%	1
2,695,562	43.59%	1
5,189,689	43.00%	1
2,493,948	42.16%	1
2,698,378	43.44%	1
5,192,326	42.81%	1
2,603,532	42.82%	1
2,773,209	43.75%	1
5,376,741	43.29%	1
2,607,072	42.50%	1
2,771,650	43.42%	1
5,378,722	42.97%	1
2,606,863	42.20%	1
	2,485,950 2,686,974 5,172,924 2,489,605 2,692,259 5,181,864 2,491,747 2,693,405 5,185,152 2,494,238 2,695,525 5,189,763 2,492,623 2,695,094 5,187,717 2,494,127 2,695,562 5,189,689 2,493,948 2,698,378 5,192,326 2,603,532 2,773,209 5,376,741 2,607,072 2,771,650 5,378,722	2,485,950       43.60%         2,686,974       44.60%         5,172,924       44.12%         2,489,605       43.35%         2,692,259       44.41%         5,181,864       43.90%         2,491,747       43.06%         2,693,405       44.17%         5,185,152       43.63%         2,494,238       42.83%         2,695,525       43.98%         5,189,763       43.42%         2,492,623       42.58%         2,695,094       43.77%         5,187,717       43.19%         2,494,127       42.38%         2,695,562       43.59%         5,189,689       43.00%         2,493,948       42.16%         2,698,378       43.44%         5,192,326       42.81%         2,603,532       42.82%         2,773,209       43.75%         5,376,741       43.29%         2,607,072       42.50%         2,771,650       43.42%         5,378,722       42.97%

Female	2,770,644	43.13%	1
Total	5,377,507		1
2003 Male	2,753,211	44.34%	1
Female	2,598,341		1
Total	5,351,552	42.29%	
Table 1-9. Hispanic or Latino by Type,	2000		
	Cook	% of Illinois	Rank
Total	5,376,741	43.29%	1
Mexican	786,423		1
Puerto Rican	130,414		1
Cuban	12,752		1
Other Hispanic or Latino	142,151		1
Not Hispanic or Latino	4,305,001		1
Table 1-10. Population by Race <sup>5</sup> ,2003			
	Cook	% of Illinois	Rank
Total	5,351,552	42.29%	1
White	3,570,982		1
Black or African American	1,411,702		1
American Indian and Alaska Native	20,863		1
Asian	288,855	57.69%	1
Native Hawaiian and Other Pacific Islander	4,846	60.08%	1
Two or More Races	54,304	41.36%	1
Table 1-11. Households by Relationshi	p, 2000		
	Cook	% of Illinois	Rank
Persons living in:	5,376,741		1
Family Households	4,417,333	42.99%	1
% of Total	82	96.82%	61
Nonfamily Households	865,791	47.50%	1
% of Total	16	122.90%	10
Group Quarters	93,617	29.09%	1
% of Total	2	62.96%	65
Table 1-12. Components of Population	Change		
	Cook	% of Illinois	Rank
2002 Population	5,367,180	42.64%	1
Births	83,977	45.93%	1
Deaths	46,966	42.95%	1
international Migration	45,447	67.92%	1
Domestic Migration	-98,871	133.65%	102
2003 Estimated Population	5,351,552	42.29%	1
Table 1-13. Family Size and Composition	on, 2000		
	Cook	% of Illinois	Rank
D	0	405.000/	•

3

105.30%

2

Persons Per Family

All Families	1,269,592	40.88%	1
Number with Children <sup>6</sup>	685,531	41.77%	1
Married Couple Families	868,244	36.89%	1
Number with Children <sup>6</sup>	442,327	37.95%	1
% with Children	51	102.83%	8
Male Householder Families	94,269	50.17%	1
Number with Children <sup>6</sup>	45,589	44.85%	1
Female Householder Families	307,079	54.47%	1
Number with Children <sup>6</sup>	197,615	52.87%	1

#### Table 1-14. Poverty Status, 2000

Persons below the Poverty Level <sup>7</sup>	Cook	% of Illinois	Rank
All Ages	655,740	53.40%	1
Percent <sup>8</sup>	12	123.00%	31
Ages 0-17	261,230	56.00%	1
Percent <sup>8</sup>	19	130.14%	21
Related, Ages 5-17	167,660	55.49%	1
Percent <sup>8</sup>	17	130.30%	21
Median Income	45,239	97.65%	19

Table 1-15. Educational Attainment, 2000

	Cook	% of Illinois	Rank
Persons of 25 or More Years of Age	3,447,947	43.30%	1
% of Persons 25 or More Years of Age:			
Less Than 9th Grade	10	128.00%	22
9th to 12th Grade	13	114.41%	33
High School Diploma	24	87.36%	99
Some College-No Degree	20	93.98%	86
Associate Degree	5	85.25%	87
Bachelor's Degree	17	104.24%	10
Graduate or Professional Degree	11	113.68%	7

Notes: 1. Estimated Percent change of total population from 2000 to 2001.

- 2. Estimated Percent change of total population from 2001 to 2002.
- 3. Estimated Percent change of total populatin from 2002 to 2003.
- 4. Estimates as of 7/1/2003.
- 5. Estimates as of 7/1/2003. Includes population of both Hispanic or Latino and non-Hispanic or non-Latino origin.
- 6. Own children less than 18 years of age.
- 7. In 1997 a person was considered to be below the poverty line if their income was less than \$7,763. The corresponding income was \$7,698 for a person 65 years of age or over; and \$10,473, \$12,802, \$16,400, \$19,380, \$21,886, \$24,802, \$27,593, and \$32,566 for families of 2, 3, 4, 5, 6, 7, 8 and 9 persons or more, respectively.
- 8. Percent of persons for whom poverty status is known.

#### **County Statistical Abstract**

Cook

#### 2. Housing

Table 2-1. Housing Units by Occupancy Status, 2000

Total Housing Units	Number % Change <sup>1</sup>	Cook 2,096,121 4	% of Illinois 42.90% 44.05%	<i>Rank</i> 1 61
Vacant Housing Units	Number	121,940	41.50%	1
	% of Total	6	96.67%	83
	% Change <sup>1</sup>	-14	420.59%	91
Occupied Housing Units	Number	1,974,181	42.99%	1
	% of Total	94	100.21%	20
	% Change <sup>1</sup>	5	53.76%	47

### Table 2-2. Selected Characteristics of All Housing Units

1990	Cook	% of Illinois	Rank
Median Year Built	1954		69
% Built 1989 to March, 1990	8	68.38%	80
% Mobile Homes	1	21.21%	99
% Without Complete Plumbing	1	100.00%	61
% Without Complete Kitchen	1	112.50%	51
2000			
Median Year Built	1956		69
% Built 1999 to March, 2000	1	55.51%	86
% Mobile Homes	1	22.88%	99
% Without Complete Plumbing	1	127.32%	40
% Without Complete Kitchen	1	130.07%	36

### Table 2-5. Persons per Housing Unit by Occupancy Status, 2000

Median Persons	Cook	% of Illinois	Rank
All Occupied Units	2.70	103.85%	7
Owner Occupied	2.80	100.00%	8
Renter Occupied	2.50	104.17%	5

#### Table 2-6. Vacant Housing Units by Status, 2000

		Cook	% of Illinois	Rank
Vacant	Units <sup>2</sup>	121,940	41.50%	1
For Sale	Number	15,852	33.72%	1
	Percent	13	81.25%	84
For Rent	Number	46,581	47.04%	1
	Percent	38	113.35%	13
Occasional Use <sup>3</sup>	Number	6,707	22.60%	1

Percent 6 54.46% 92

Table 2-7. Occupied Housing Units by Race of Householder<sup>4</sup>, 2000

		Cook	% of Illinois	Rank
All Occupied Units		1,974,181	42.99%	1
White	Number	1,238,156	34.52%	1
	Percent	63	80.28%	102
Black or African American	Number	476,593	76.18%	1
	Percent	24	177.21%	4
American Indian and Alaska Native	Number	4,563	47.25%	1
	Percent	0	100.00%	15
Asian	Number	85,777	63.85%	1
	Percent	4	148.28%	3
Native Hawaiian and Other Pacific Islander	Number	697	57.70%	1
	Percent	0		4
Some Other Race	Number	128,218	74.86%	1
	Percent	7	175.68%	2
Two or More Races	Number	40,177	63.72%	1
	Percent	2	142.86%	1

Table 2-8. Occupied Housing Units by Race and Hispanic or Latino Origin of Householder, 2000

		Cook	% of Illinois	Rank
All Occupied Units		1,974,181	42.99%	1
White, Not Hispanic or Latino Origin	Number	1,119,074	32.80%	1
	Percent	57	76.31%	102
Hispanic or Latino Origin	Number	265,202	71.57%	1
	Percent	13	165.43%	2
White, Hispanic or Latino Origin	Number	119,082	68.28%	1
	Percent	6	157.89%	2
Black or Afr. Amer., Hisp. or Latino Origin	Number	3,837	75.32%	1
	Percent	0	200.00%	1
Other Race, Hispanic or Latino Origin	Number	128,978	74.88%	1
	Percent	7	171.05%	2
Two or More Races Hisp. or Latino Origin	Number	13,305	70.70%	1
	Percent	1	175.00%	2

Table 2-9. Owner Occupied Housing Units by Race of Householder<sup>5</sup>, 2000

		Cook	% of Illinois	Rank
All Occupied Units		1,142,677	36.99%	1
White	Number	825,383	31.31%	1
	Percent	72	84.64%	102
Black or African American	Number	200,213	75.75%	1
	Percent	18	203.49%	4
American Indian and Alaska Native	Number	1,920	39.28%	1
	Percent	0	100.00%	8
Asian	Number	42,341	57.78%	1
	Percent	4	154.17%	2
Native Hawaiian and Other Pacific Islander	Number	246	45.81%	1

	Percent	0		3
Some Other Race	Number	55,790	69.51%	1
	Percent	5	188.46%	2
Two or More Races	Number	16,784	56.35%	1

Notes: 1. Percent change from 1990 to 2000.

- 2. Includes vacant units not otherwise categorized.
- 3. Includes seasonal, recreational, or other occasional use housing units.
- 4. Includes householders of both Hispanic or Latino and non-Hispanic or non-Latino Origin.
- 5. Includes househouldsers of both Hispanic or Latino and non-Hispanic or non-Latino origin.

#### **County Statistical Abstract**

Cook

#### 3. Health

Table	3-1.	Marriages
-------	------	-----------

	Cook	% of Illinois	Rank
1994	39471	42.25%	1
1995	39998	42.84%	1
1996	39157	42.94%	1
1997	42133	44.55%	1
1998	35057	41.00%	1
1999	36217	41.65%	1
2000	35656	41.56%	1
2001	39652	44.32%	1

Table 3-2. Divorces and Annulments

	Cook	% of Illinois	Rank
1994	16021	36.96%	1
1995	15444	36.90%	1
1996	14291	35.09%	1
1997	13806	34.53%	1
1998	15325	37.32%	1
1999	15635	38.03%	1
2000	13849	35.04%	1
2001	12514	33.55%	1

Table 3-3. Live Births and Infant Mortality

	Cook	% of Illinois	Rank
1997 Births	85589	47.38%	1
Deaths	820	55.56%	1
Rate <sup>1</sup>	9.6	117.07%	5
1998 Births	85970	47.11%	1
Deaths	814	54.09%	1
Rate <sup>1</sup>	9.5	115.85%	5
1999 Births	84535	46.44%	1
Deaths	857	56.98%	1
Rate <sup>1</sup>	10.1	121.69%	3
2000 Births	85503	46.22%	1
Deaths	819	53.60%	1
Rate <sup>1</sup>	9.6	115.66%	7
2001 Births	84269	45.79%	1
Deaths	699	50.69%	1
Rate <sup>1</sup>	8.3	110.67%	7
2002 Births	81567	45.18%	1
Deaths	652	50.00%	1
Rate <sup>1</sup>	8	111.11%	9

Table 3-4. Number of Births to Teenage Mothers by Age and County of Residence of Mother

1999 Cook % of Illinois Rank

Teen Births	11493	52.64%	1
Age 0-14	258	61.14%	1
%	2	115.79%	24
Age 15-17	4147	55.98%	1
%	36	106.49%	18
Age 18-19	7088	50.62%	1
%	62	96.26%	84
2000			
Teen Births	2860	13.55%	1
Age 0-14	35	8.93%	1
%	1	65.90%	33
Age 15-17	944	13.19%	1
%	33	97.36%	30
Age 18-19	1881	13.87%	1
%	66	102.38%	72
2001			
Teen Births	2755	13.71%	1
Age 0-14	33	9.59%	1
%	1	69.96%	29
Age 15-17	881	13.28%	1
%	32	96.84%	34
Age 18-19	1841	14.04%	1
%	67	102.39%	69
2002			
Teen Births	2628	14.17%	1
Age 0-14	31	9.75%	1
%	1	68.80%	32
Age 15-17	837	13.74%	1
%	32	96.99%	30
Age 18-19	1760	14.50%	1
%	67	102.33%	70

Table 3-5. Deaths by County of Residence

	Cook	% of Illinois	Rank
1994	48682	45.54%	1
1995	49567	45.86%	1
1996	47393	44.84%	1
1997	45533	44.46%	1
1998	45632	43.85%	1
1999	47566	43.99%	1
2000	46056	43.33%	1
2001	45141	43.05%	1
2002	44732	42.12%	1

Notes: 1. Notes: 1. Infant mortality rate is defined as the number of deaths per 1000 live births.

<sup>\*\*\*</sup>Rate does not meet standards of reliability or precision.

## **County Statistical Abstract**

Cook

#### 4. Elementary and Secondary Education

Table 4-1. Public Schools <sup>1</sup>			
	Cook	% of Illinois	Rank
1992-93	1241	29.85%	1
1993-94	1247	30.02%	1
1994-95	1193	29.15%	1
1995-96	1208	29.44%	1
1996-97	1208	29.31%	1
1997-98	1231	29.23%	1
1998-99	1243	29.19%	1
1999-00	1254	29.20%	1
2000-01	1243	29.19%	1
2001-02	1272	30.16%	1
Table 4-2. Public School Districts <sup>1</sup>			
	Cook	% of Illinois	Rank
1992-93	144	15.37%	1
1993-94	144	15.37%	1
1994-95	144	15.65%	1
1995-96	144	15.79%	1
1996-97	144	15.82%	1
1997-98	144	15.93%	1
1998-99	144	15.96%	1
1999-00	144	15.98%	1
2000-01	144	15.96%	1
2001-02	163	17.66%	1
Table 4-3. Average Daily Enrollment at II	linois Public S	Schools <sup>1</sup>	
<b>3</b> • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •	Cook	% of Illinois	Rank
1992-93	729,450	40.14%	1
1993-94	734,314		1
1994-95	742,119		1
1995-96	747,482	39.73%	1
1996-97	757,579	39.58%	1
1997-98	767,201	39.50%	1
1998-99	792,595	40.53%	1
1999-00	794,998	39.96%	1
2000-01	790,766	39.64%	1
2001-02	797,680	39.25%	1
Table 4-4. Public School Enrollment <sup>1</sup>			
	Cook	% of Illinois	Rank
1992-93	744,071	39.71%	1
1993-94	747,340	39.48%	1
1994-95	752,777	39.29%	1
1995-96	763,254	39.27%	1

1996-97	777,733	39.42%	1
1997-98	788,677	39.53%	1
1998-99	794,642	39.50%	1
1999-00	800,411	39.48%	1
2000-01	809,226	39.50%	1
2001-02	820,623	39.62%	1
Table 4-5. Nonpublic School Enrolli	ment		
	Cook	% of Illinois	Rank
1992-93	183,732	58.22%	1
1993-94	181,946	57.38%	1
1994-95	180,294	56.29%	1
1995-96	179,339	55.62%	1
1996-97	176,558	55.02%	1
1997-98	174,955	54.43%	1
1998-99	174,521	54.09%	1
1999-00	175,355	54.14%	1
2000-01	173,506	53.65%	1
2001-02	166,701	52.55%	1
Table 4-6. Low-Income Public Scho	ool Enrollment <sup>1,2</sup>		
	Cook	% of Illinois	Rank
1992-93	330,309	57.52%	1
1993-94	373,047	58.90%	1
1994-95	378,890	58.38%	1
1995-96	396,652	59.09%	1
1996-97	426,190	59.88%	1
1997-98	437,144	59.82%	1
1998-99	438,019	59.83%	1
1999-00	451,141	60.18%	1
2000-01	459,290	60.18%	1
2001-02	467,584	59.52%	1
Table 4-7. Low-Income Nonpublic	School Enrollment <sup>2</sup>		
	Cook	% of Illinois	Rank
1992-93	33,714	80.54%	1
1993-94	33,702	80.19%	1
1994-95	33,312	79.65%	1
1995-96	34,295	79.47%	1
1996-97	33,254	79.32%	1
1997-98	33,537	79.18%	1
1998-99	34,853	79.69%	1
1999-00	37,383	76.63%	1
2000-01	37,131	80.30%	1
2001-02	31,559	79.34%	1
Table 4-8. Public School Enrollmen	t by Gender, Race,	_	999-2000
	Cook	% of Illinois	Rank
Total	809,226	39.50%	1
White Non-Hispanic Male	131,504	20.76%	1
Female	123,031	19.87%	1
Black Non-Hispanic Male	152,356	68.17%	1

	Female	151,047	70.89%	1
American Indian	Male	742	42.30%	1
	Female	734	45.28%	1
Asian	Male	18,590	52.35%	1
	Female	14,461	47.75%	1
Hispanic	Male	109,139	67.26%	1
- 1	Female	104,622	68.31%	1
		·		
Table 4-9. Secon	dary Graduates from	Public High Scho	ools	
		Cook	% of Illinois	Rank
1993-94		36,065	35.31%	1
1994-95		36,739	34.93%	1
1995-96		36,575	34.96%	1
1996-97		38,366	34.82%	1
1997-98		40,429	35.27%	1
1998-99				1
		39,351	34.96%	
1999-00		38,225	34.18%	1
2000-01		37,306	33.72%	1
2001-02		39,244	33.66%	1
T				
Table 4-10. Total	Full-Time Equivalen			
1000 01		Cook	% of Illinois	Rank
1993-94		43,057	38.85%	1
1994-95		44,080	39.03%	1
1995-96		44,837	38.75%	1
1996-97		45,771	38.63%	1
1997-98		46,225	38.20%	1
1998-99		39,351	34.96%	1
1999-00		47,786	37.49%	1
2000-01		48,918	37.51%	1
2001-02		49,244	37.26%	1
Table 4-11. Total	Full-Time Equivalen	t Teachers at No	npublic Schools	
		Cook	% of Illinois	Rank
1992-93		10,056	57.57%	1
1993-94		10,015	56.63%	1
1994-95		9,837	55.66%	1
1995-96		9,903	55.17%	1
1996-97		9,978	55.04%	1
1997-98		10,091	54.31%	1
1998-99		10,247	54.27%	1
1999-00		10,355	53.80%	1
2000-01		10,596	53.70%	1
2001-02		10,514	52.85%	1
		,		
Table 4-12. Publi	c School Receipts			
1998-99	•	Cook	% of Illinois	Rank
Total		6,695,303,081	44.41%	1
	nents in Lieu of Taxes	3,924,339,183	46.11%	1
Other Local Funds		399,535,583	38.93%	1
General State Aid <sup>4</sup>			35.26%	1
Other State Aid <sup>5</sup>		1,083,707,706		
Other State Ald		702,675,275	47.90%	1

Federal Aid	585,045,334	58.65%	1
1999-00	7,117,788,195	43.75%	1
Total Local Taxes&Payments in Lieu of Taxes	4,081,347,144	45.75% 45.59%	1 1
Other Local Funds <sup>3</sup>			1
General State Aid <sup>4</sup>	426,111,645	37.27%	
Other State Aid	1,086,382,315	35.47%	1
	871,880,430	44.44%	1 1
Federal Aid <b>2000-01</b>	872,286,681	76.00%	1
Total	7,504,156,240	43.92%	1
Local Taxes&Payments in Lieu of Taxes	4,148,139,844	44.63%	1
Other Local Funds <sup>3</sup>			-
General State Aid <sup>4</sup>	512,289,089	39.97%	1
	1,084,164,365	35.17%	1
Other State Aid <sup>5</sup>	981,730,923	45.16%	1
Federal Aid 2001-02	777,832,219	61.17%	1
Total	7,509,624,751	42.77%	1
Local Taxes&Payments in Lieu of Taxes	4,254,002,272	43.75%	1 1
<del>_</del>			•
Other Local Funds <sup>3</sup>	413,354,794	38.40%	1
General State Aid <sup>4</sup>	1,191,528,187	36.30%	1
Other State Aid <sup>5</sup>	946,488,662	43.04%	1
Federal Aid	704,272,836	55.16%	1
Table 4-13. Expenses and per Capita	Tuition at Public	Schools	
1998-99(\$)	Cook	% of Illinois	Rank
Total Expense Regular K-12	6,478,275,392	44.57%	1
Operating Expense Regular K-12	5,638,911,964	44.79%	1
Operating Expense Per Pupil	8,060	112.79%	1
Per Capita Tuition Charge <sup>6</sup>	6,874	113.96%	3
1999-00(\$)			
Total Expense Regular K-12	6,758,033,402	43.88%	1
Operating Expense Regular K-12	5,941,895,562	44.38%	1
Operating Expense Per Pupil	8,272	110.55%	4
Per Capita Tuition Charge <sup>6</sup>	6,868	112.18%	3
2000-01(\$)			
Total Expense Regular K-12	3,748,437,366	22.72%	1
Operating Expense Regular K-12	3,136,991,267	21.92%	1
Operating Expense Per Pupil	9,425	118.91%	1
Per Capita Tuition Charge <sup>6</sup>	8,335	128.51%	1
2001-02(\$)			
Total Expense Regular K-12	3,609,858,589	20.69%	1
Operating Expense Regular K-12	3,243,500,199	21.57%	1
Operating Expense Per Pupil	8,482	103.68%	4
Per Capita Tuition Charge <sup>6</sup>	5,882	85.92%	50
Table 4-14. Public School Expenditure	es		
1998-99(\$)	Cook	% of Illinois	Rank
Total Expenditure	7,264,000,996	45.12%	1
instruction	439,831,922	5.82%	3
General Administration	133,488,112	33.63%	1

Other Support Services	2,708,942,281	51.19%	1
Community Services	74,152,584	71.70%	1
Nonprogram Charges	103,800,724	27.63%	1
Debt Services	228,700,071	47.08%	1
Bond Principle Retired	170,974,319	40.57%	1
Capital Outlay	404,110,983	2.76%	1
1999-00(\$)	. ,		
Total Expenditure	7,465,164,400	43.52%	1
instruction	3,518,570,780	44.45%	1
General Administration	154,398,717	35.96%	1
Other Support Services	2,687,256,156	48.89%	1
Community Services	80,593,403	71.40%	1
Nonprogram Charges	116,331,878	28.54%	1
Debt Services	258,648,903	47.49%	1
Bond Principle Retired	182,825,036	41.68%	1
		25.92%	
Capital Outlay	468,543,527	25.92%	1
2000-01(\$)	0.021.005.0/2	42 / 00/	1
Total Expenditure	8,031,085,062	43.68%	1
instruction	3,735,781,394	44.33%	1
General Administration	153,349,902	34.94%	1
Other Support Services	2,909,227,891	49.03%	1
Community Services	84,331,841	69.57%	1
Nonprogram Charges	124,012,145	28.17%	1
Debt Services	263,543,785	45.52%	1
Bond Principle Retired	216,776,219	43.57%	1
Capital Outlay	544,061,885	27.96%	1
2001-02(\$)			
Total Expenditure	8,371,002,130	42.81%	1
instruction	3,900,165,119	43.82%	1
General Administration	183,744,903	37.37%	1
Other Support Services	2,865,512,676	47.27%	1
Community Services	75,938,746	64.84%	1
Nonprogram Charges	140,613,555	29.61%	1
Debt Services	258,614,792	42.31%	1
Bond Principle Retired	258,175,409	45.06%	1
Capital Outlay	688,236,930	29.61%	1
Table 4-15. Total Receipts of	Public Schools (\$)		
	Cook	% of Illinois	Rank
1993-94	5,126,058,698	46.17%	1
1994-95	5,541,422,255	46.98%	1
1995-96	5,570,756,296	45.21%	1
1996-97	5,708,936,850	44.28%	1
1997-98	6,219,498,346	44.53%	1
1998-99	6,695,303,081	44.41%	1
1999-00	7,117,788,195	43.75%	1
2000-01	7,504,156,240	43.92%	1
2001-02	7,509,624,751	42.77%	1
		,	•
Table 4-16. Total Expenditure		0/ 05 1111 1	D /
1993-94	<i>Cook</i> 5,102,271,858	% of Illinois 45.89%	<i>Rank</i> 1
1 / / 3 - 7 4	5,102,271,058	40.0770	ı

1994-95	5,423,503,903	45.86%	1
1995-96	5,774,480,196	45.31%	1
1996-97	6,084,002,930	44.55%	1
1997-98	6,747,621,928	45.22%	1
1998-99	7,264,000,996	45.12%	1
1999-00	7,465,164,400	43.52%	1
2000-01	8,031,085,062	43.68%	1
2001-02	8,371,002,130	42.81%	1

Notes: 1. Illinois totals include schools from the Department of Rehabilitation Services, the Board of Regents, the Board of Trustees, and the Illinois Math and Science Academy.

- 2. Includes students ages 5 to 17, whose families receive public aid, who are being supported in foster homes with public aid funds, or who are living in institutions for neglected children.
- 3. Includes sales of bonds, interest on investments, sale of property, tuition and other items.
- 4. Receipts from general apportionment and equalization portion of the State Aid Formula.
- 5. Includes Transportation Aid, Bilingual Education, Gifted Education, and others.
- 6. Charges by the local districts to nonresident students.

#### **County Statistical Abstract** Cook

#### 6. Labor Force

	Cook	% of Illinois	Rank
1990	2,655,359	44.84%	1
1991	2,658,735	44.89%	1
1992	2,658,735	43.93%	1
1993	2,651,967	44.04%	1
1994	2,628,001	43.18%	1
1995	2,712,134	44.38%	1
1996	2,651,967	42.52%	1
1997	2,706,625	43.62%	1
1998	2,673,485	42.27%	1
1999	2,712,134	41.86%	1
2000	2,743,344	42.07%	1
2001	2,706,625	41.86%	1
2002	2,645,299	41.54%	1
2003	2,620,397	41.40%	1

Table 6-2. Employment

Table 6-2. Employment			
	Cook	% of Illinois	Rank
1990	2,476,511	44.60%	1
1991	2,420,778	44.07%	1
1992	2,445,470	43.75%	1
1993	2,420,188	43.45%	1
1994	2,467,424	43.35%	1
1995	2,473,674	42.68%	1
1996	2,504,158	42.39%	1
1997	2,514,610	42.53%	1
1998	2,546,034	42.13%	1
1999	2,587,837	41.73%	1
2000	2,617,320	41.94%	1
2001	2,546,706	41.63%	1
2002	2,451,148	41.16%	1
2003	2,429,365	41.12%	1

Table 6-3. Unemployment Rate				
	Cook	% of Illinois	Rank	
1990	6.7	108.64%	47	
1991	7.6	106.16%	44	
1992	8.0	105.55%	51	
1993	8.0	106.86%	61	
1994	6.1	107.17%	64	
1995	5.6	107.22%	56	
1996	5.6	105.15%	45	
1997	5.0	106.38%	44	
1998	4.8	106.67%	48	
1999	4.6	106.98%	46	

2000	4.6	106.98%	44
2001	5.9	109.26%	58
2002	7.3	112.31%	78
2003	7.3	108.96%	73

## **County Statistical Abstract Cook**

#### 7. Employment by Industry

Table 7-2. Employment Aggregates, 2002           Total employment         3,267,051         44.65%         Rank         % of County           Total employment         3,267,051         44.65%         1         100.00%           Wage and salary employment         2,786,548         45.49%         1         85.29%           Proprietors employment         228         0.29%         98         0.01%           Rarm proprietors employment         480,275         43.19%         1         14.70%           Table 7-3. Farm, Nonfarm, and Private Employment, 2002           Cook         % of Illinois         Rank         % of County           Farm employment         525         0.56%         86         0.02%           Nonfarm employment         2,906,593         45.98%         1         99.98%           Private employment         2,006         593         45.98%         1         99.98%           Private employment         2002         2         8.66%         1         99.98%           Private employment         2002         2         8.66%         1         0.04%           Male Tables 7-4 7-6. Industry Employment         2002         2         8.66%
Total employment         3,267,051         44.65%         1         100.00%           Wage and salary employment         2,786,548         45.49%         1         85.29%           Proprietors employment         480,503         40.36%         1         14.71%           Farm proprietors employment         228         0.29%         98         0.01%           Nonfarm proprietors employment         202         43.19%         1         14.70%           Table 7-3. Farm, Nonfarm, and Private Employment, 2002           Cook         % of Illinois         Rank         % of County           Farm employment         5.25         0.56%         86         0.02%           Nonfarm employment         3,266,526         45.23%         1         99.98%           Private employment         200         45.98%         1         99.98%           Tables 7-4 7-6. Industry Employment, 2002           Cook         % of Illinois         Rank         % of County           Forestry, fishing, related activities, and other         1,222         8.66%         1         0.04%           Mining         2,526         13.91%         1         0.18%           Utilities         5,930 </td
Wage and salary employment         2,786,548         45.49%         1         85.29%           Proprietors employment         480,503         40.36%         1         14.71%           Farm proprietors employment         228         0.29%         98         0.01%           Nonfarm proprietors employment         480,275         43.19%         1         14.70%           Table 7-3. Farm, Nonfarm, and Private Employment, 2002           Cook         % of Illinois         Rank         % of County           Farm employment         3,266,526         45.23%         1         99.98%           Private employment         2,906,593         45.98%         1         99.98%           Private employment         2002         8         6f Illinois         Rank         % of County           Tables 7-4 7-6. Industry Employment, 2002           Cook         % of Illinois         Rank         % of County           Forestry, fishing, related activities, and other         1,222         8.66%         1         0.04%           Mining         2,526         13.91%         1         0.18%           Construction         141,857         36.72%         1         4.34%           Manufacturi
Proprietors employment         480,503         40.36%         1         14.71%           Farm proprietors employment         228         0.29%         98         0.01%           Nonfarm proprietors employment         480,275         43.19%         1         14.70%           Table 7-3. Farm, Nonfarm, and Private Employment, 2002           Cook         % of Illinois         Rank         % of County           Farm employment         3,266,526         45,23%         1         99,98%           Private employment         2,906,593         45,98%         1         88,97%           Tables 7-4 7-6. Industry Employment, 2002           Cost         % of Illinois         Rank         % of County           Forestry, fishing, related activities, and other         1,222         8.66%         1         0.04%           Mining         2,526         13.91%         1         0.08%           Construction         141,857         36,72%         1         0.18%           Construction         141,857         36,72%         1         4.34%           Manufacturing         300,080         38,76%         1         9.19%           Wholesale trade         136,994         42,24%         1 <t< td=""></t<>
Farm proprietors employment         228         0.29%         98         0.01%           Nonfarm proprietors employment         480,275         43.19%         1         14.70%           Table 7-3. Farm, Nonfarm, and Private Employment, 2002           Cook         % of Illinois         Rank         % of County           Farm employment         525         0.56%         86         0.02%           Nonfarm employment         3,266,526         45.23%         1         99.98%           Private employment         2,906,593         45.98%         1         99.98%           Private employment         2002         80         1         99.98%           Private employment         2002         45.98%         1         99.98%           Private employment         2002         45.98%         1         99.98%           Private employment         2002         45.98%         1         99.98%           Private employment         2002         80         67 Illinois         Rank         80         60         0.00%         60         60         1         0.04%         60         0.04%         60         0.04%         60         0.04%         60<
Nonfarm proprietors employment         480,275         43.19%         1         14.70%           Table 7-3. Farm, Nonfarm, and Private Employment, 2002         Cook         % of Illinois         Rank         % of County           Farm employment         525         0.56%         86         0.02%           Nonfarm employment         3,266,526         45.23%         1         99.98%           Private employment         2,906,593         45.98%         1         88.97%           Tables 7-4 7-6. Industry Employment, 2002           Cook         % of Illinois         Rank         % of County           Forestry, fishing, related activities, and other         1,222         8.66%         1         0.04%           Mining         2,5526         13,91%         1         0.08%           Utilities         5,930         20.41%         1         0.18%           Construction         141,857         36.72%         1         4.34%           Manufacturing         300,080         38.76%         1         9.19%           Wholesale trade         287,401         38.09%         1         8.80%           Retail trade         287,401         38.09%         1         4.95%
Table 7-3. Farm, Nonfarm, and Private Employment, 2002           Cook         % of Illinois         Rank         % of County           Farm employment         525         0.56%         86         0.02%           Nonfarm employment         3,266,526         45.23%         1         99.98%           Private employment         2,906,593         45.98%         1         88.97%           Cook         % of Illinois         Rank         % of County           Forestry, fishing, related activities, and other         1,222         8.66%         1         0.04%           Mining         2,526         13.91%         1         0.08%           Utilities         5,930         20.41%         1         0.18%           Construction         141,857         36.72%         1         4.34%           Manufacturing         300,080         38.76%         1         9.19%           Wholesale trade         136,994         42.42%         1         4.19%           Retail trade         287,401         38.09%         1         8.80%           Transportation and warehousing         161,610         56.01%         1         7.30%           Finance and insurance         238,496
Farm employment         Cook         % of Illinois         Rank         % of County           Nonfarm employment         3,266,526         45.23%         1         99.98%           Private employment         2,906,593         45.98%         1         99.98%           Private employment         2,906,593         45.98%         1         88.97%           Tables 7-4 7-6. Industry Employment, 2002           Cook         % of Illinois         Rank         % of County           Forestry, fishing, related activities, and other         1,222         8.66%         1         0.04%           Mining         2,526         13.91%         1         0.08%           Utilities         5,930         20.41%         1         0.18%           Construction         141,857         36.72%         1         4.34%           Manufacturing         300,080         38.76%         1         9.19%           Wholesale trade         287,401         38.09%         1         8.80%           Transportation and warehousing         161,610         56.01%         1         4.95%           Information         82,804         50.77%         1         2.53%           Finance and insuranc
Farm employment         525         0.56%         86         0.02%           Nonfarm employment         3,266,526         45.23%         1         99.98%           Private employment         2,906,593         45.98%         1         88.97%           Cook         % of Illinois         Rank         % of County           Forestry, fishing, related activities, and other         1,222         8.66%         1         0.04%           Mining         2,526         13.91%         1         0.08%           Utilities         5,930         20.41%         1         0.18%           Construction         141,857         36.72%         1         4.34%           Manufacturing         300,080         38.76%         1         9.19%           Wholesale trade         136,994         42.42%         1         4.19%           Retail trade         287,401         38.09%         1         8.80%           Transportation and warehousing         161,610         56.01%         1         4.95%           Information         82,804         50.77%         1         2.53%           Finance and insurance         238,496         53.10%         1         4.11%
Nonfarm employment         3,266,526         45.23%         1         99.98%           Private employment         2,906,593         45.98%         1         88.97%           Tables 7-4 7-6. Industry Employment, 2002           Cook         % of Illinois         Rank         % of County           Forestry, fishing, related activities, and other         1,222         8.66%         1         0.04%           Mining         2,526         13.91%         1         0.04%           Mining         2,526         13.91%         1         0.18%           Utilities         5,930         20.41%         1         0.18%           Construction         141,857         36.72%         1         4.34%           Manufacturing         300,080         38.76%         1         9.19%           Wholesale trade         136,994         42.42%         1         4.19%           Retail trade         287,401         38.09%         1         8.80%           Transportation and warehousing         161,610         56.01%         1         4.95%           Information         82,804         50.77%         1         2.53%           Finance and insurance         238,496         53.10%
Private employment         2,906,593         45.98%         1         88.97%           Tables 7-4 7-6. Industry Employment, 2002           Cook         % of Illinois         Rank         % of Country           Forestry, fishing, related activities, and other         1,222         8.66%         1         0.04%           Mining         2,526         13.91%         1         0.08%           Utilities         5,930         20.41%         1         0.18%           Construction         141,857         36.72%         1         4.34%           Manufacturing         300,080         38.76%         1         9.19%           Wholesale trade         136,994         42.42%         1         4.19%           Retail trade         287,401         38.09%         1         8.80%           Transportation and warehousing         161,610         56.01%         1         4.95%           Information         82,804         50.77%         1         2.53%           Finance and insurance         238,496         53.10%         1         4.11%           Real estate and rental and leasing         134,274         51.34%         1         4.11%           Professional and technical services
Tables 7-4 7-6. Industry Employment, 2002           Cook         % of Illinois         Rank         % of County           Forestry, fishing, related activities, and other         1,222         8.66%         1         0.04%           Mining         2,526         13.91%         1         0.08%           Utilities         5,930         20.41%         1         0.18%           Construction         141,857         36.72%         1         4.34%           Manufacturing         300,080         38.76%         1         9.19%           Wholesale trade         136,994         42.42%         1         4.19%           Retail trade         287,401         38.09%         1         8.80%           Transportation and warehousing         161,610         56.01%         1         4.95%           Information         82,804         50.77%         1         2.53%           Finance and insurance         238,496         53.10%         1         7.30%           Real estate and rental and leasing         134,274         51.34%         1         4.11%           Cook         % of Illinois         Rank         % of County           Professional and technical services
Cook         % of Illinois         Rank         % of County           Forestry, fishing, related activities, and other         1,222         8.66%         1         0.04%           Mining         2,526         13.91%         1         0.08%           Utilities         5,930         20.41%         1         0.18%           Construction         141,857         36.72%         1         4.34%           Manufacturing         300,080         38.76%         1         9.19%           Wholesale trade         136,994         42.42%         1         4.19%           Retail trade         287,401         38.09%         1         8.80%           Transportation and warehousing         161,610         56.01%         1         4.95%           Information         82,804         50.77%         1         2.53%           Finance and insurance         238,496         53.10%         1         7.30%           Real estate and rental and leasing         134,274         51.34%         1         4.11%           Cook         % of Illinois         Rank         % of County           Professional and technical services         290,042         58.06%         1         8.88%
Cook         % of Illinois         Rank         % of County           Forestry, fishing, related activities, and other         1,222         8.66%         1         0.04%           Mining         2,526         13.91%         1         0.08%           Utilities         5,930         20.41%         1         0.18%           Construction         141,857         36.72%         1         4.34%           Manufacturing         300,080         38.76%         1         9.19%           Wholesale trade         136,994         42.42%         1         4.19%           Retail trade         287,401         38.09%         1         8.80%           Transportation and warehousing         161,610         56.01%         1         4.95%           Information         82,804         50.77%         1         2.53%           Finance and insurance         238,496         53.10%         1         7.30%           Real estate and rental and leasing         134,274         51.34%         1         4.11%           Cook         % of Illinois         Rank         % of County           Professional and technical services         290,042         58.06%         1         8.88%
Forestry, fishing, related activities, and other         1,222         8.66%         1         0.04%           Mining         2,526         13.91%         1         0.08%           Utilities         5,930         20.41%         1         0.18%           Construction         141,857         36.72%         1         4.34%           Manufacturing         300,080         38.76%         1         9.19%           Wholesale trade         136,994         42.42%         1         4.19%           Retail trade         287,401         38.09%         1         8.80%           Transportation and warehousing         161,610         56.01%         1         4.95%           Information         82,804         50.77%         1         2.53%           Finance and insurance         238,496         53.10%         1         7.30%           Real estate and rental and leasing         134,274         51.34%         1         4.11%           Cook         % of Illinois         Rank         % of County           Professional and technical services         290,042         58.06%         1         8.88%           Management of companies and enterprises         45,997         57.57%         <
Mining         2,526         13.91%         1         0.08%           Utilities         5,930         20.41%         1         0.18%           Construction         141,857         36.72%         1         4.34%           Manufacturing         300,080         38.76%         1         9.19%           Wholesale trade         136,994         42.42%         1         4.19%           Retail trade         287,401         38.09%         1         8.80%           Transportation and warehousing         161,610         56.01%         1         4.95%           Information         82,804         50.77%         1         2.53%           Finance and insurance         238,496         53.10%         1         7.30%           Real estate and rental and leasing         134,274         51.34%         1         4.11%           Tables 7-7 7-8. Services Employment           Cook         % of Illinois         Rank         % of County           Professional and technical services         290,042         58.06%         1         8.88%           Management of companies and enterprises         45,997         57.57%         1         1.41%           Administrative and waste services
Utilities         5,930         20.41%         1         0.18%           Construction         141,857         36.72%         1         4.34%           Manufacturing         300,080         38.76%         1         9.19%           Wholesale trade         136,994         42.42%         1         4.19%           Retail trade         287,401         38.09%         1         8.80%           Transportation and warehousing         161,610         56.01%         1         4.95%           Information         82,804         50.77%         1         2.53%           Finance and insurance         238,496         53.10%         1         7.30%           Real estate and rental and leasing         134,274         51.34%         1         4.11%           Tables 7-7 7-8. Services Employment           Cook         % of Illinois         Rank         % of County           Professional and technical services         290,042         58.06%         1         8.88%           Management of companies and enterprises         45,997         57.57%         1         1.41%           Administrative and waste services         220,704         50.09%         1         6.76%           Educational servi
Construction       141,857       36.72%       1       4.34%         Manufacturing       300,080       38.76%       1       9.19%         Wholesale trade       136,994       42.42%       1       4.19%         Retail trade       287,401       38.09%       1       8.80%         Transportation and warehousing       161,610       56.01%       1       4.95%         Information       82,804       50.77%       1       2.53%         Finance and insurance       238,496       53.10%       1       7.30%         Real estate and rental and leasing       134,274       51.34%       1       4.11%         Tables 7-7 7-8. Services Employment         Cook       % of Illinois       Rank       % of County         Professional and technical services       290,042       58.06%       1       8.88%         Management of companies and enterprises       45,997       57.57%       1       1.41%         Administrative and waste services       220,704       50.09%       1       6.76%         Educational services       87,756       60.68%       1       2.69%         Health care and social assistance       338,853       47.03%       1       10.37%
Manufacturing         300,080         38.76%         1         9.19%           Wholesale trade         136,994         42.42%         1         4.19%           Retail trade         287,401         38.09%         1         8.80%           Transportation and warehousing         161,610         56.01%         1         4.95%           Information         82,804         50.77%         1         2.53%           Finance and insurance         238,496         53.10%         1         7.30%           Real estate and rental and leasing         134,274         51.34%         1         4.11%           Tables 7-7 7-8. Services Employment           Cook         % of Illinois         Rank         % of County           Professional and technical services         290,042         58.06%         1         8.88%           Management of companies and enterprises         45,997         57.57%         1         1.41%           Administrative and waste services         220,704         50.09%         1         6.76%           Educational services         87,756         60.68%         1         2.69%           Health care and social assistance         338,853         47.03%         1         10.37%
Wholesale trade       136,994       42.42%       1       4.19%         Retail trade       287,401       38.09%       1       8.80%         Transportation and warehousing       161,610       56.01%       1       4.95%         Information       82,804       50.77%       1       2.53%         Finance and insurance       238,496       53.10%       1       7.30%         Real estate and rental and leasing       134,274       51.34%       1       4.11%         Cook       % of Illinois       Rank       % of County         Professional and technical services       290,042       58.06%       1       8.88%         Management of companies and enterprises       45,997       57.57%       1       1.41%         Administrative and waste services       220,704       50.09%       1       6.76%         Educational services       87,756       60.68%       1       2.69%         Health care and social assistance       338,853       47.03%       1       10.37%         Arts, entertainement and recreation       61,769       44.97%       1       1.89%
Retail trade         287,401         38.09%         1         8.80%           Transportation and warehousing         161,610         56.01%         1         4.95%           Information         82,804         50.77%         1         2.53%           Finance and insurance         238,496         53.10%         1         7.30%           Real estate and rental and leasing         134,274         51.34%         1         4.11%           Cook         % of Illinois         Rank         % of County           Professional and technical services         290,042         58.06%         1         8.88%           Management of companies and enterprises         45,997         57.57%         1         1.41%           Administrative and waste services         220,704         50.09%         1         6.76%           Educational services         87,756         60.68%         1         2.69%           Health care and social assistance         338,853         47.03%         1         10.37%           Arts, entertainement and recreation         61,769         44.97%         1         1.89%
Transportation and warehousing         161,610         56.01%         1         4.95%           Information         82,804         50.77%         1         2.53%           Finance and insurance         238,496         53.10%         1         7.30%           Real estate and rental and leasing         134,274         51.34%         1         4.11%           Tables 7-7 7-8. Services Employment           Cook         % of Illinois         Rank         % of County           Professional and technical services         290,042         58.06%         1         8.88%           Management of companies and enterprises         45,997         57.57%         1         1.41%           Administrative and waste services         220,704         50.09%         1         6.76%           Educational services         87,756         60.68%         1         2.69%           Health care and social assistance         338,853         47.03%         1         10.37%           Arts, entertainement and recreation         61,769         44.97%         1         1.89%
Information         82,804         50.77%         1         2.53%           Finance and insurance         238,496         53.10%         1         7.30%           Real estate and rental and leasing         134,274         51.34%         1         4.11%           Tables 7-7 7-8. Services Employment           Cook         % of Illinois         Rank         % of County           Professional and technical services         290,042         58.06%         1         8.88%           Management of companies and enterprises         45,997         57.57%         1         1.41%           Administrative and waste services         220,704         50.09%         1         6.76%           Educational services         87,756         60.68%         1         2.69%           Health care and social assistance         338,853         47.03%         1         10.37%           Arts, entertainement and recreation         61,769         44.97%         1         1.89%
Finance and insurance       238,496       53.10%       1       7.30%         Real estate and rental and leasing       134,274       51.34%       1       4.11%         Tables 7-7 7-8. Services Employment         Cook       % of Illinois       Rank       % of County         Professional and technical services       290,042       58.06%       1       8.88%         Management of companies and enterprises       45,997       57.57%       1       1.41%         Administrative and waste services       220,704       50.09%       1       6.76%         Educational services       87,756       60.68%       1       2.69%         Health care and social assistance       338,853       47.03%       1       10.37%         Arts, entertainement and recreation       61,769       44.97%       1       1.89%
Real estate and rental and leasing       134,274       51.34%       1       4.11%         Tables 7-7 7-8. Services Employment         Cook       % of Illinois       Rank       % of County         Professional and technical services       290,042       58.06%       1       8.88%         Management of companies and enterprises       45,997       57.57%       1       1.41%         Administrative and waste services       220,704       50.09%       1       6.76%         Educational services       87,756       60.68%       1       2.69%         Health care and social assistance       338,853       47.03%       1       10.37%         Arts, entertainement and recreation       61,769       44.97%       1       1.89%
Tables 7-7 7-8. Services Employment           Cook         % of Illinois         Rank         % of County           Professional and technical services         290,042         58.06%         1         8.88%           Management of companies and enterprises         45,997         57.57%         1         1.41%           Administrative and waste services         220,704         50.09%         1         6.76%           Educational services         87,756         60.68%         1         2.69%           Health care and social assistance         338,853         47.03%         1         10.37%           Arts, entertainement and recreation         61,769         44.97%         1         1.89%
Cook         % of Illinois         Rank         % of County           Professional and technical services         290,042         58.06%         1         8.88%           Management of companies and enterprises         45,997         57.57%         1         1.41%           Administrative and waste services         220,704         50.09%         1         6.76%           Educational services         87,756         60.68%         1         2.69%           Health care and social assistance         338,853         47.03%         1         10.37%           Arts, entertainement and recreation         61,769         44.97%         1         1.89%
Cook         % of Illinois         Rank         % of County           Professional and technical services         290,042         58.06%         1         8.88%           Management of companies and enterprises         45,997         57.57%         1         1.41%           Administrative and waste services         220,704         50.09%         1         6.76%           Educational services         87,756         60.68%         1         2.69%           Health care and social assistance         338,853         47.03%         1         10.37%           Arts, entertainement and recreation         61,769         44.97%         1         1.89%
Professional and technical services       290,042       58.06%       1       8.88%         Management of companies and enterprises       45,997       57.57%       1       1.41%         Administrative and waste services       220,704       50.09%       1       6.76%         Educational services       87,756       60.68%       1       2.69%         Health care and social assistance       338,853       47.03%       1       10.37%         Arts, entertainement and recreation       61,769       44.97%       1       1.89%
Management of companies and enterprises       45,997       57.57%       1       1.41%         Administrative and waste services       220,704       50.09%       1       6.76%         Educational services       87,756       60.68%       1       2.69%         Health care and social assistance       338,853       47.03%       1       10.37%         Arts, entertainement and recreation       61,769       44.97%       1       1.89%
Administrative and waste services       220,704       50.09%       1       6.76%         Educational services       87,756       60.68%       1       2.69%         Health care and social assistance       338,853       47.03%       1       10.37%         Arts, entertainement and recreation       61,769       44.97%       1       1.89%
Educational services         87,756         60.68%         1         2.69%           Health care and social assistance         338,853         47.03%         1         10.37%           Arts, entertainement and recreation         61,769         44.97%         1         1.89%
Health care and social assistance 338,853 47.03% 1 10.37% Arts, entertainement and recreation 61,769 44.97% 1 1.89%
Arts, entertainement and recreation 61,769 44.97% 1 1.89%
Other services, except public administration 178,032 44.25% 1 5.45%
Table 7-9. Government Employment, 2001
Cook % of Illinois Rank % of County
Government and government enterprises 359,933 39.97% 1 11.02%
Federal, civilian 45,137 50.28% 1 1.38%
Military 10,303 19.95% 2 0.32%
State and local 304,493 40.11% 1 9.32%
State government 49,337 30.25% 1 1.51%

Local government 255,156 42.80% 1 7.81%

(E) The estimate shown here constitutes the major portion of the true estimate.

- (D) Not shown to avoid disclosure of confidential information, but the estimates for this item are included in the total.
- (L) Less than 10 jobs, but the estimates for this item are included in the total.

## **County Statistical Abstract Cook**

#### 9. Personal Income and Earnings

Table 9-2. Personal Income Aggregates, 2002 (\$ thousands)				
33 3	Cook	% of Illinois	Rank	
Personal income	189,054,081	45.44%	1	
Nonfarm personal income	189,048,071	45.52%	1	
Farm income	6,010	0.86%	51	
Per capita personal income	35,224	106.57%	3	
·				
Table 9-3. Proprietors Income, 2002 (\$ thous	ands)			
	Cook	% of Illinois	Rank	
Proprietors' income	21,241,811	62.04%	1	
Farm proprietors' income	328	0.10%	76	
Nonfarm proprietors' income	21,241,483	62.64%	1	
Table 9-4. Farm, Nonfarm, and Private Sector	Earnings, 2002 (	\$ thousands)		
	Cook	% of Illinois	Rank	
Farm earnings	6,010	0.86%	51	
Nonfarm earnings	168,874,852	52.43%	1	
Private earnings	149,045,993	53.51%	1	
Tables 0.5. 0.0 Indicator Familians 2002 (ft	*h			
Tables 9-5 9-8. Industry Earnings, 2002 (\$		O/ of Illinois	Donk	
Forestry fishing related activities and other	<i>Cook</i> 55,082	% of Illinois 15.24%	<i>Rank</i> 1	
Forestry, fishing, related activities, and other Mining	•	68.38%	1	
Utilities	1,485,554 611,989	20.70%	1	
Construction	8,333,060	42.12%	1	
Manufacturing	18,127,299	40.34%	1	
	10,740,103	39.04%	1	
Durable goods manufacturing  Nondurable goods manufacturing	7,387,196	42.39%	1	
Wholesale trade	9,127,798	44.90%	1	
Retail trade	7,835,759	41.00%	1	
Transportation and warehousing	7,833,739	61.11%	1	
Information	6,167,053	60.03%	1	
Finance and insurance	20,142,160	68.41%	1	
Real estate and rental and leasing	5,410,855	68.00%	1	
Real estate and rental and leasing	3,410,633	00.0078	'	
Tables 9-9 9.10. Services Earnings, 2002 (\$	thousands)			
	Cook	% of Illinois	Rank	
Professional and technical services	25,462,191	69.67%	1	
Management of companies and enterprises	4,840,953	62.73%	1	
Administrative and waste services	6,204,256	53.63%	1	
Educational services	3,075,301	70.60%	1	
Health care and social assistance	13,378,196	48.93%	1	
Arts, entertainement, and recreation	1,537,499	50.90%	1	
Accomodation and food services	3,877,997	53.58%	1	
Other services, except public administration	5,400,770	51.96%	1	

Table 9-11. Government Earnings, 2002 (\$ thousands)

	Cook	% of Illinois	Rank
Government and government enterprises	19,828,859	45.54%	1
Federal, civilian	3,625,184	52.67%	1
Military	186,129	8.86%	3
State and local	16,017,546	46.34%	1
State government	2,771,872	33.58%	1
Local government	13,245,674	50.35%	1

<sup>(</sup>E) The estimate shown here constitutes the major portion of the true estimate.

<sup>(</sup>D) Not shown to avoid disclosure of confidential information, but the estimates for this item are included in the totals.

<sup>(</sup>L) Less than \$50,000, but the estimates for this item are included in the totals.

## **County Statistical Abstract Cook**

#### 10. Farm Income and Expenditures

Table 10-2. Cash Receipts from Agricultural Marketings (\$ thousands)

	Cook	% of Illinois	Rank
1990	23,282	0.29%	93
1991	25,148	0.32%	90
1992	23,572	0.32%	92
1993	19,127	0.22%	96
1994	19,802	0.25%	93
1995	19,481	0.21%	95
1996	19,605	0.23%	93
1997	22,023	0.25%	93
1998	11,907	0.15%	99
1999	12,084	0.18%	97
2000	12,406	0.17%	98
2001	13,091	0.17%	97
2002	10,791	0.14%	99

Table 10-3. Cash Receipts from Livestock and Livestock Products (\$ thousands)

	Cook	% of Illinois	Rank
1990	975	0.04%	100
1991	882	0.03%	100
1992	1,252	0.05%	99
1993	1,612	0.06%	99
1994	1,331	0.06%	99
1995	453	0.02%	101
1996	724	0.03%	101
1997	637	0.03%	100
1998	857	0.05%	100
1999	598	0.04%	100
2000	679	0.04%	100
2001	677	0.03%	100
2002	645	0.04%	100

Table 10-4. Cash Receipts from Crops (\$ thousands)

Table 10-4.	oasii keceipts ii	om orops (# ti	iousarius)
	Cook	% of Illinois	Rank
1990	22,307	0.42%	84
1991	24,266	0.45%	81
1992	22,320	0.44%	84
1993	17,515	0.29%	92
1994	18,471	0.34%	89
1995	19,028	0.27%	92
1996	18,881	0.30%	91
1997	21,386	0.31%	91
1998	11,050	0.17%	97
1999	11,486	0.22%	94
2000	11,727	0.21%	95
2001	12,414	0.22%	94

2002 10,146 0.17% 97

Table 10-5. Other Income of Agricultural Sector (\$ thousands)

		9	• •
	Cook	% of Illinois	Rank
1990	1,655	0.17%	99
1991	1,664	0.19%	98
1992	1,941	0.21%	98
1993	2,413	0.19%	98
1994	1,857	0.25%	97
1995	2,003	0.20%	97
1996	2,151	0.24%	97
1997	2,320	0.22%	96
1998	2,663	0.18%	98
1999	3,280	0.14%	99
2000	3,431	0.13%	99
2001	3,320	0.13%	99
2002	2,186	0.23%	96

Table 10-6. Government Payments to Agricultural Sector (\$ thousands)

	Cook	% of Illinois	Rank
1990	324	0.06%	100
1991	291	0.07%	100
1992	535	0.11%	99
1993	935	0.11%	100
1994	263	0.09%	101
1995	286	0.05%	101
1996	256	0.07%	101
1997	282	0.05%	101
1998	434	0.05%	100
1999	940	0.05%	100
2000	859	0.04%	100
2001	823	0.04%	100
2002	335	0.05%	101

Table 10-7. Agricultural Sector Imputed and Miscellaneous Income Received (\$ thousands)

	<b>3</b>		
	Cook	% of Illinois	Rank
1990	306	0.11%	102
1991	263	0.11%	102
1992	241	0.11%	102
1993	447	0.21%	96
1994	641	0.30%	92
1995	982	0.39%	85
1996	1,098	0.47%	73
1997	1,362	0.54%	66
1998	1,537	0.54%	66
1999	1,610	0.54%	66
2000	1,656	0.54%	66
2001	1,596	0.54%	66
2002	1,851	0.54%	66

Table 10-8. Total Farm Production Expenses (\$ thousands)

Cook % of Illinois Rank

1990	24,316	0.30%	92
1991	24,183	0.30%	92
1992	25,644	0.31%	91
1993	22,667	0.28%	93
1994	23,008	0.28%	93
1995	20,032	0.25%	93
1996	20,310	0.23%	94
1997	20,845	0.24%	93
1998	15,319	0.17%	99
1999	15,071	0.17%	98
2000	14,251	0.16%	98
2001	14,808	0.16%	98
2002	12,360	0.16%	98

#### Table 10-9. Feed Purchased (\$ thousands)

	Cook	% of Illinois	Rank
1990	529	0.10%	99
1991	591	0.11%	97
1992	690	0.12%	98
1993	602	0.10%	98
1994	612	0.10%	98
1995	428	0.08%	98
1996	353	0.07%	99
1997	323	0.07%	99
1998	195	0.05%	99
1999	202	0.05%	99
2000	181	0.04%	99
2001	196	0.04%	99
2002	179	0.04%	99

#### Table 10-10. Livestock Purchased (\$ thousands)

	Cook	% of Illinois	Rank
1990	74	0.01%	102
1991	(L)		
1992	(L)		
1993	114	0.03%	101
1994	159	0.04%	99
1995	68	0.02%	100
1996	143	0.04%	100
1997	179	0.05%	97
1998	197	0.07%	95
1999	169	0.07%	94
2000	191	0.07%	95
2001	181	0.06%	96
2002	168	0.07%	95

#### Table 10-11. Seed Purchased (\$ thousands)

	Cook	% of Illinois	Rank
1990	1,175	0.32%	92
1991	1,197	0.30%	92
1992	1,121	0.27%	92
1993	1,093	0.25%	93

1994	1,172	0.27%	92
1995	1,102	0.26%	93
1996	1,279	0.26%	93
1997	1,515	0.28%	92
1998	1,124	0.20%	95
1999	1,095	0.19%	95
2000	1,059	0.18%	96
2001	1,179	0.18%	96
2002	1,155	0.18%	96

#### Table 10-12. Fertilizer and Lime Purchased (\$ thousands)

	Cook	% of Illinois	Rank
1990	1,621	0.15%	99
1991	1,801	0.15%	98
1992	1,711	0.14%	98
1993	1,390	0.12%	99
1994	1,466	0.11%	99
1995	1,311	0.09%	99
1996	1,321	0.08%	99
1997	1,218	0.08%	99
1998	849	0.06%	99
1999	800	0.06%	99
2000	766	0.05%	99
2001	767	0.05%	99
2002	709	0.05%	99

#### Table 10-13. Petroleum Products Purchased (\$ thousands)

I abic	10-13. I Choicann I id	aucto i ai cilasca	(# triousaria
	Cook	% of Illinois	Rank
1990	967	0.33%	92
1991	938	0.34%	92
1992	942	0.35%	89
1993	826	0.31%	92
1994	815	0.31%	92
1995	702	0.28%	93
1996	670	0.26%	95
1997	686	0.26%	94
1998	439	0.18%	98
1999	430	0.18%	98
2000	519	0.17%	98
2001	491	0.17%	98
2002	434	0.17%	98

#### Table 10-14. Hired Farm Labor Expenses (\$ thousands)

	Cook	% of Illinois	Rank
1990	6,295	1.39%	19
1991	6,116	1.40%	22
1992	6,597	1.42%	22
1993	6,223	1.23%	26
1994	6,124	1.25%	26
1995	5,483	1.14%	30
1996	5,261	1.09%	35
1997	5,871	1.15%	33

1998	4,680	0.79%	56
1999	4,421	0.79%	57
2000	4,086	0.72%	62
2001	4,359	0.75%	59
2002	3,736	0.71%	62

## Table 10-15. All Other Farm Production Expenses (\$ thousands) Cook % of Illinois Rank

	Cook	% of Illinois	Rank
1990	13,655	0.29%	92
1991	13,500	0.29%	92
1992	14,551	0.30%	91
1993	12,419	0.26%	92
1994	12,660	0.26%	93
1995	10,938	0.23%	93
1996	11,283	0.22%	94
1997	11,053	0.22%	94
1998	7,835	0.15%	99
1999	7,954	0.15%	99
2000	7,449	0.14%	99
2001	7,635	0.14%	99
2002	5,979	0.14%	99

#### Table 10-16. Total Value of Farm Inventory Change (\$ thousands)

	-	
Cook	% of Illinois	Rank
146	0.11%	97
-323	0.06%	4
732	0.07%	100
-558	0.08%	7
1,297	0.10%	97
-1,836	0.09%	5
745	0.06%	96
262	0.11%	92
81	0.17%	78
-50	0.09%	8
(L)		
(L)		
-189	0.05%	2
	146 -323 732 -558 1,297 -1,836 745 262 81 -50 (L)	146 0.11% -323 0.06% 732 0.07% -558 0.08% 1,297 0.10% -1,836 0.09% 745 0.06% 262 0.11% 81 0.17% -50 0.09% (L) (L)

# Table 10-17. Value of Livestock Inventory Change (\$ thousands)Cook% of IllinoisRank

	Cook	% of Illinois	Rank
1990	0	0.00%	1
1991	(L)		
1992	(L)		
1993	(L)		
1994	(L)		
1995	(L)		
1996	(L)		
1997	-53	0.06%	4
1998	(L)		
1999	(L)		
2000	(L)		
2001	(L)		

2002 (L)

Table 10-18. Value of Crop Inventory Change (\$ thousands)

	Cook	% of Illinois	Rank
1990	146	0.11%	97
1991	-326	0.06%	3
1992	717	0.07%	99
1993	-600	0.09%	5
1994	1,313	0.10%	97
1995	-1,809	0.10%	6
1996	777	0.06%	98
1997	315	0.10%	99
1998	77	0.20%	75
1999	(L)		
2000	(L)		
2001	(L)		
2002	-164	0.05%	4

Table 10-19. Total Farm Net Income (\$ thousands)

Cook % of Illinois Rank

	Cook	% of Illinois	Rank
1990	767	0.07%	92
1991	2,306	0.85%	44
1992	601	0.05%	96
1993	-1,685	-0.17%	95
1994	-52	0.00%	96
1995	-384	-0.96%	57
1996	2,191	0.12%	92
1997	3,760	0.24%	89
1998	-668	-0.08%	97
1999	243	0.06%	77
2000	1,549	0.16%	91
2001	1,568	0.19%	80
2002	428	0.11%	74

Table 10-20. Total Net Farm Proprietors' Income (\$ thousands)

	Cook	% of Illinois	Rank
1990	694	0.06%	92
1991	2,095	0.81%	44
1992	544	0.05%	96
1993	-1,426	-0.15%	94
1994	(L)		
1995	-338	-0.87%	57
1996	1,865	0.11%	93
1997	3,257	0.22%	89
1998	-543	-0.07%	97
1999	233	0.06%	77
2000	1,164	0.15%	93
2001	1,192	0.17%	88
2002	328	0.10%	76

Table 10-21. Total Farm Labor and Proprietors' Income (\$ thousands)

Cook % of Illinois Rank

1990	6,661	0.48%	66
1991	7,902	1.39%	33
1992	6,716	0.46%	79
1993	4,957	0.39%	78
1994	5,705	0.33%	83
1995	5,096	1.40%	38
1996	7,067	0.35%	83
1997	8,406	0.47%	82
1998	5,599	0.48%	74
1999	6,098	0.79%	55
2000	6,766	0.58%	72
2001	7,515	0.69%	65
2002	6,010	0.86%	51

<sup>(</sup>L) Less than \$50,000. Estimates are included in the state total.

#### 11. Government Payments to Individuals & Other Transfer Payments

48.90% 48.66%	1
48.66%	
	1
48.97%	1
49.25%	1
49.85%	1
49.38%	1
49.33%	1
48.77%	1
48.48%	1
47.87%	1
47.96%	1
47.57%	1
47.36%	1
	48.97% 49.25% 49.85% 49.38% 49.33% 48.77% 48.48% 47.87% 47.96% 47.57%

Table 11-3. Government Payments to Individuals (\$ thousands)

Table 11-3. Government Fayments to marviduals (\$ thousands)				
	Cook	% of Illinois	Rank	
1990	12,245,434	49.18%	1	
1991	13,282,927	48.89%	1	
1992	15,374,575	49.18%	1	
1993	16,234,614	49.49%	1	
1994	17,026,477	50.09%	1	
1995	17,886,898	49.64%	1	
1996	18,792,403	49.61%	1	
1997	19,042,746	49.01%	1	
1998	19,060,181	48.75%	1	
1999	18,997,252	48.16%	1	
2000	20,156,341	48.31%	1	
2001	21,526,038	47.90%	1	
2002	23,483,783	47.67%	1	

#### Table 11-4. Retirement and Disability Insurance Benefit Payments, 2002 (\$ thousands)

	Cook	% of Illinois	Rank
Total	7,933,561	39.72%	1
Old age, survivors, and disabil. ins. pmts.	7,655,615	39.88%	1
Railroad ret. and disabil. pmts.	196,791	35.57%	1
Worker's compensation pmts.	29,696	44.42%	1
Other govt. disabil. ins. and ret. pmts.	51,459	33.01%	1

#### Table 11-5. Income Maintenance Benefit Payments, 2002 (\$ thousands)

	COOK	% of IIIInois	Rank
Total	2,953,769	59.75%	1
Supplemental security income pmts.	814,782	63.83%	1
Family assistance	525,907	74.70%	1
Food stamps	539,794	57.32%	1

Other incom	ne maintainence	1,073,286	53.09%	1
Table 11-6	b. Other Selected Payments,	2002 (\$ thousands)		
		Cook	% of Illinois	Rank
Medical pay	rments	10,690,903	53.41%	1
Unempl. ins	s. benefit pmts.	1,403,240	45.99%	1
Veterans be	enefit pmts.	229,779	33.18%	1
Fed. ed. and	d train. assist. pmts.	249,309	46.95%	1
Business pn	nts. to individuals	574,190	42.77%	1
Table 11-7	7. Payments to Nonprofit Ins	titutions, 2002 (\$ thousar	nds)	
		Cook	% of Illinois	Rank
Total		820,714	42.77%	1
Federal gov	rt. pmts.	172,730	42.77%	1
State and lo	ocal govt. pmts.	423,564	42.77%	1
Business pn	nts	224,420	42.77%	1
Table 11-8	3. Medicaid Assistance, Cases	s, and Recipients, Fiscal Y	ear 2002	
		Cook	% of Illinois	Rank
Total assista	ance	3,897,920,602	58.64%	1
Assistance t	to AABD recpnts.	2,515,354,423	56.95%	1
	to TANF recpnts.	1,193,289,836	58.47%	1
	med. Assistance	189,276,343	100.00%	1
	cases per month	500,800	57.38%	1
		865,752	57.48%	1
Average # persons per month 865,752 57.48% 1				
Table 11-1	1. Medicare Enrollment, Tota	al and Survivor Beneficiar	ies	
		Cook	% of Illinois	Rank
2003	Total Beneficiaries			
	Total	666,722	40.13%	1
	Hospital	650,976	39.68%	1
	Medical	616,094	39.34%	1
	Disabled Beneficiaries			
	Total	89,487	41.59%	1
	Hospital	89,410	41.59%	1
	Medical	78,908	41.51%	1
		Cook	% of Illinois	Rank
2002	Total Beneficiaries			
	Total	665,744	40.45%	1
	Hospital	651,784	40.04%	1
	Medical	616,342	39.69%	1
	Disabled Beneficiaries			
	Total	87,133	42.09%	1
	Hospital	87,125	42.09%	1
	Medical	76,580	41.99%	1
Table 11-1	2. Social Security (OASDI) 1	otal and Survivor Benefit	s	
		Cook	% of Illinois	Rank

2003	Total pmts. (\$ thous.)	649,733	39.31%	1
	Total # recipients	730,380	39.11%	1
	Survivor pmts. (\$ thous.)	89,315	37.69%	1
	Survivor benefit recipients	108,850	38.83%	1
2002	Total pmts. (\$ thous.)	637,158	39.88%	1
	Total # recipients	735,110	39.58%	1
	Survivor pmts. (\$ thous.)	88,948	38.05%	1
	Survivor benefit recipients	111,345	39.13%	1
2001	Total pmts. (\$ thous.)	626,619	40.32%	1
	Total # recipients	736,555	39.91%	#N/A
	Survivor pmts. (\$ thous.)	88,751	38.33%	1
	Survivor benefit recipients	113,190	39.33%	1
2000	Total pmts. (\$ thous.)	611,656	40.83%	1
	Total # recipients	741,746	40.31%	1
	Survivor pmts. (\$ thous.)	87,633	38.61%	1
	Survivor benefit recipients	115,305	39.50%	1
1999	Total pmts. (\$ thous.)	580,690	41.17%	1
	Total # recipients	736,250	40.54%	1
	Survivor pmts. (\$ thous.)	85,359	38.86%	1
	Survivor benefit recipients	117,105	39.67%	1
Table 11-13	3. Social Security (OASDI) Retiremen			
2003	All Recipients	Cook	% of Illinois	Rank
	Total pmt. (\$ thous.)	481,088	39.41%	1
	Recipients	516,555	38.94%	1
	Payments per recipient (\$) Retired Workers	931	101.20%	10
	Total pmt. (\$ thous.)	461,117	39.64%	1
	Recipients	474,670	39.26%	1
2002	Payments per recipient (\$) All Recipients	971	100.96%	13
2002	Total pmt. (\$ thous.)	473,998	40.03%	1
	Recipients	522,210	39.44%	1
	Payments per recipient (\$)	908	101.50%	10
	Retired Workers Total pmt. (\$ thous.)	454,042	40.29%	1
	Recipients	479,490	39.82%	1
	Payments per recipient (\$)	947	101.19%	11
2001	All Recipients			
	Total pmt. (\$ thous.)	467,835	40.48%	1
	Recipients	525,280	39.77%	1
	Payments per recipient (\$)	891	101.80%	10

	Retired Workers			
	Total pmt. (\$ thous.)	448,096	40.79%	1
	Recipients	482,395	40.23%	1
	Payments per recipient (\$)	929	101.39%	10
2000	All Recipients			
	Total pmt. (\$ thous.)	457,554	41.04%	1
	Recipients	529,805	40.20%	1
	Payments per recipient (\$)	864	102.08%	9
	Retired Workers			
	Total pmt. (\$ thous.)	438,074	41.38%	1
	Recipients	486,490	40.73%	1
	Payments per recipient (\$)	900	101.59%	9
1999	All Recipients			
	Total pmt. (\$ thous.)	432,231	41.42%	1
	Recipients	523,335	40.47%	1
	Payments per recipient (\$)	826	102.35%	7
	Retired Workers			
	Total pmt. (\$ thous.)	413,767	41.80%	1
	Recipients	480,760	41.08%	1
	Payments per recipient (\$)	861	101.75%	9
Table 11-1	4. Social Security (OASDI) Disab	=		
2002	All Decisions	Cook	% of Illinois	Rank
2003	All Recipients	70.220	40 (40)	1
	Total pmt. (\$ thous.)	79,329	40.61%	1
	Recipients	104,975	40.23%	1
	Payments per recipient (\$) Disabled Workers	756	100.93%	26
	Total pmt. (\$ thous.)	73,254	40.73%	1
	Recipients	82,325	40.69%	1
	Payments per recipient (\$)	890	100.10%	32
2002	All Recipients			
	Total pmt. (\$ thous.)	74,212	41.27%	1
	Recipients	101,555	40.84%	1
	Payments per recipient (\$)	731	101.07%	25
	Disabled Workers	(0.404	44.4007	4
	Total pmt. (\$ thous.)	68,424	41.43%	1
	Recipients	79,275	41.33%	1
2001	Payments per recipient (\$)	863	100.22%	32
2001	All Recipients	70.022	41.070/	1
	Total pmt. (\$ thous.)	70,033 98,085	41.97%	1
	Recipients Payments per recipient (\$)	714	41.38% 101.43%	1 22
	Disabled Workers	714	101.4370	22
	Total pmt. (\$ thous.)	64,553	42.15%	1
	Recipients	76,410	41.95%	1 1
	Payments per recipient (\$)	76,410 845	100.48%	33
2000	All Recipients	643	100.4676	33
	Total pmt. (\$ thous.)	66,470	42.58%	1
	Recipients	96,635	41.92%	1
	Payments per recipient (\$)	688	101.57%	23
	Disabled Workers	<del>-</del>		

	Total pmt. (\$ thous.)	61,207	42.79%	1
	Recipients	74,840	42.54%	1
	Payments per recipient (\$)	818	100.59%	33
1999	All Recipients			
	Total pmt. (\$ thous.)	63,099	42.88%	1
	Recipients	95,810	42.03%	1
	Payments per recipient (\$)	659	102.01%	18
	Disabled Workers			
	Total pmt. (\$ thous.)	58,014	43.12%	1
	Recipients	73,775	42.80%	1
	Payments per recipient (\$)	786	100.76%	30
Table 11-	15. Aid to the Aged, Blind, and Disab	oled (AABD). Pavm	ents, and Recipi	ents
	<b>3</b> , .,	Cook	% of Illinois	Rank
FY 2001	Payments (\$ thous.)	21,047,396	68.81%	1
	Monthly recipients	28,663	71.82%	1
	Monthly pmts. per recipient (\$)	61	95.80%	45
FY 2002	Payments (\$ thous.)	21,475,205	69.68%	1
	Monthly recipients	27,560	70.95%	1
	Monthly pmts. per recipient (\$)	65	98.22%	37
Table 11-	16. Temporary Aid to Needy Families	s (TANF), Assistan	ce, Cases, and R	ecipients
		Cook	% of Illinois	Rank
FY 2001	Annual assistance (\$ thous.)	160,678,750	77.19%	1
	Monthly # of cases	54,193	74.98%	1
	Monthly assist. per case (\$)	247	102.95%	6
	Monthly # of persons	165,721	77.52%	1
	Monthly assist. per person (\$)	81	99.57%	87
	Monthly # of children	126,605	76.97%	1
FY 2002	Annual assistance (\$ thous.)	120,828,120	76.00%	1
	Monthly # of cases	39,370	72.82%	1
	Monthly assist. per case (\$)	256	104.37%	7
	Monthly # of persons	122,622	77.13%	1
	Monthly assist. per person (\$)	82	98.54%	96
	Monthly # of children	95,402	76.46%	1
T 11 44	47.4			
Table 11-	17. Average Monthly Net Food Stamp	<del>-</del>	· = ·	Domle
FY 2001	Stamps issued (\$)	<i>Cook</i> 476,535,848	% of Illinois	Rank
F1 2001	Stamps issued (\$)  Average # of households	213,095	59.35% 59.02%	1 1
	Av. stamps issued per household	186	100.54%	19
	Av. stamps issued per nousehold  Average # of persons	474,558	57.82%	19
	Av. stamps issued per person	474,558	102.44%	4
	Av. starrips issued per person	04	102.4470	4
FY 2002	Stamps issued (\$)	522,133,403	57.77%	1
	Average # of households	222,824	57.96%	1
	Av. stamps issued per household	195	99.68%	30
	Average # of persons	491,417	56.50%	1
	Av. stamps issued per person	89	102.25%	9

Cook

### 14. Business Activity

### Table 14-5. Women-Owned Firms by County, 1997

		Cook	% of Illinois	Rank
All Firms	Number of Firms	99,604	41.55%	1
	Sales & Receipts (\$ thous.)	20,485,104	46.27%	1
Firms with	Number of Firms	16,746	42.30%	1
Paid Employees	Sales & Receipts (\$ thous.)	18,468,828	46.03%	1
	Number of Employees	178,561	45.49%	1
	Annual Payroll (\$ thous.)	4,531,977	50.11%	1

### Table 14-7. Minority-Owned Firms by County<sup>1</sup>, 1997

		Cook	% of Illinois	Rank
All Firms	Number of Firms	75,588	68.50%	1
	Sales & Receipts (\$ thous.)	14,637,609	61.00%	1
Firms with	Number of Firms	15,109	63.79%	1
Paid Employees	Sales & Receipts (\$ thous.)	12,983,349	60.10%	1
	Number of Employees	112,617	58.83%	1
	Annual Payroll (\$ thous.)	2,865,138	60.64%	1

## Table 14-9. Hispanic-Owned Firms by County<sup>2</sup>, 1997

		Cook	% of Illinois	Rank
All Firms	Number of Firms	20,425	65.87%	1
	Sales & Receipts (\$ thous.)	3,144,268	65.30%	1
Firms with	Number of Firms	4,433	70.14%	1
Paid Employees	Sales & Receipts (\$ thous.)	2,684,820	64.33%	1
	Number of Employees	38,648	53.91%	1
	Annual Payroll (\$ thous.)	993,925	64.05%	1

## Table 14-11. Black-Owned Firms by County<sup>3</sup>, 1997

		Cook	% of Illinois	Rank
All Firms	Number of Firms	32,377	78.50%	1
	Sales & Receipts (\$ thous.)	2,980,727	76.17%	1
Firms with	Number of Firms	2,965	79.13%	1
Paid Employees	Sales & Receipts (\$ thous.)	2,447,558	75.24%	1
	Number of Employees	29,586	84.45%	1
	Annual Payroll (\$ thous.)	664,329	84.33%	1

Notes: (D) Not shown to avoid disclosure of confidential information for individual companies. Data are not included in higher level totals.

(NA) Data not available.

<sup>1.</sup> Counties with 100 or more minority-owned firms.

<sup>2.</sup> Counties with 100 or more Hispanic-owned firms.

3. Counties with 100 or more Black-owned firms.

Cook

### 16. Agriculture

Table 16-1. Farms and Their Value, 1997<sup>1</sup>

Farms	Cook	% of Illinois	Rank
Land in Farms <sup>2</sup>	237	0.32%	97
Average Size of Farms <sup>2</sup>	39,410	0.14%	100
Average Value of Land and Buildings per Farm <sup>3</sup>	166	44.62%	100
Average Value of Land and Buildings per Acre <sup>3</sup>	548,818	70.99%	71

### Table 16-2. Farms and Value of Vegetables, Sweet Corn, and Melons

	Cook	% of Illinois	Rank
Farms 1987	45	3.07%	8
Farms 1992	26	1.52%	19
Farms 1997	28	2.22%	12
Value(\$thous.) 1987	2,410	4.78%	4
Value(\$thous.) 1992	(D)		
Value(\$thous.) 1997	1,758	2.76%	12

### Table 16-3. Sales and Market Value of Nursery and Greenhouse Crops

	Cook	% of Illinois	Rank
Farms 1987	62	7.70%	2
Farms 1992	47	4.54%	5
Farms 1997	47	2.82%	7
Value(\$thous.) 1987	14,008	8.72%	2
Value(\$thous.) 1992	12,647	5.72%	7
Value(\$thous.) 1997	13,635	4.55%	6

### Table 16-4. Corn Planted and Harvested

	Cook	% of Illinois	Rank
2001			
Planted for All Purposes(acres)	9,000	0.08%	98
Acreage (Harvested for Grain)	8,900	0.08%	98
Yield-Bushels per Acre (Harvested for Grain)	132	86.84%	92
Production-Bushels (Harvested for Grain)	1,174,800	0.07%	99
2002			
Planted for All Purposes(acres)	7,000	0.06%	98
Acreage (Harvested for Grain)	6,800	0.06%	98
Yield-Bushels per Acre (Harvested for Grain)	94	69.12%	74
Production-Bushels (Harvested for Grain)	639,200	0.04%	96
2003			
Planted for All Purposes(acres)	5,000	0.04%	99
Acreage (Harvested for Grain)	4,000	0.04%	100
Yield-Bushels per Acre (Harvested for Grain)	141	85.98%	72

	Cook	% of Illinois	Rank
1990	14,000	0.13%	95
1996	5,600	0.05%	101
1997	11,500	0.10%	99
1998	8,800	0.08%	98
1999	8,900	0.08%	97
2000	7,900	0.07%	100
2001	8,900	0.08%	98
2002	6,800	0.06%	98
2003	4,000	0.04%	100

 Table 16-6. Average Yield of Corn Harvested for Grain (Bushels per Acre)

	Cook	% of Illinois	Rank
1990	106	83.46%	76
1996	111	81.62%	76
1997	126	97.67%	53
1998	131	92.91%	60
1999	111	79.29%	79
2000	108	71.52%	100
2001	132	86.84%	92
2002	94	69.12%	74
2003	141	85.98%	72

Table 16-7. Cash Receipts for Corn (\$ thousands)

	Cook	% of Illinois	Rank
1994	3,045	0.10%	90
1995	4,033	0.12%	88
1996	3,323	0.09%	92
1997	2,433	0.07%	93
1998	2,367	0.08%	96
1999	2,065	0.08%	97
2000	2,091	0.08%	96
2001	2,397	0.08%	96
2002	2,516	0.08%	96

Table 16-8. Soybeans Planted and Harvested

2001	Cook	% of Illinois	Rank
Planted for All Purposes (acres)	10,000	0.09%	100
Acreage (Harvested for Grain)	9,900	0.09%	100
Yield-Bushels per Acre (Harvested for Grain)	43	95.56%	55
Production-Bushels (Harvested for Grain)	425,700	0.09%	99
2002			
Planted for All Purposes (acres)	9,000	0.09%	100
Acreage (Harvested for Grain)	8,900	0.09%	100
Yield-Bushels per Acre (Harvested for Grain)	29	67.44%	81

Production-Bushels (Harvested for Grain)	258,100	0.06%	100
2003			
Planted for All Purposes(acres)	5,000	0.05%	101
Acreage (Harvested for Grain)	4,900	0.05%	101
Yield-Bushels per Acre (Harvested for Grain)	31	84.93%	83
Production-Bushels (Harvested for Grain)	151,900	0.04%	101

### Table 16-9. Acreage of Soybeans Harvested for Beans

	Cook	% of Illinois	Rank
1990	12,000	0.13%	98
1996	17,900	0.18%	97
1997	14,900	0.15%	99
1998	12,900	0.12%	99
1999	8,900	0.08%	100
2000	8,900	0.09%	99
2001	9,900	0.09%	100
2002	8,900	0.09%	100
2003	4,900	0.05%	101

Table 16-10. Average Yield of Soybeans Harvested for Beans (Bushels per Acre)

	Cook	% of Illinois	Rank
1990	37	94.87%	54
1996	24	58.54%	101
1997	41	95.35%	56
1998	42	95.45%	57
1999	33	78.57%	75
2000	27	61.36%	100
2001	43	95.56%	55
2002	29	67.44%	81
2003	31	84.93%	83

## Table 16-11. Cash Receipts for Soybeans (\$ thousands)

	Cook	% of Illinois	Rank
1994	2,298	0.09%	98
1995	2,507	0.10%	98
1996	3,073	0.11%	98
1997	3,624	0.12%	99
1998	2,353	0.09%	99
1999	1,880	0.09%	99
2000	1,905	0.09%	99
2001	1,898	0.09%	99
2002	2,008	0.09%	99

### Table 16-12. Wheat Planted and Harvested<sup>4</sup>

2001	Cook % of Illinois Rank
Planted for All Purposes(acres)	(NA)
Acreage (Harvested for Grain)	(NA)
Yield-Bushels per Acre (Harvested for Grain)	(NA)

Production-Bushels (Harvested for Grain)	(NA)
2002	
Planted for All Purposes (acres)	(NA)
Acreage (Harvested for Grain)	(NA)
Yield-Bushels per Acre (Harvested for Grain)	(NA)
Production-Bushels (Harvested for Grain)	(NA)
2003	
Planted for All Purposes (acres)	(NA)
Acreage (Harvested for Grain)	(NA)
Yield-Bushels per Acre (Harvested for Grain)	(NA)
Production-Bushels (Harvested for Grain)	(NA)

Table 16-13. Acreage of Wheat Harvested for Grain<sup>4</sup>

	Cook	% of Illinois	Rank
1990	2,400	0.13%	92
1996	(NA)		
1997	(NA)		
1998	(NA)		
1999	1,100	0.11%	85
2000	(NA)		
2001	(NA)		
2002	(NA)		
2003	(NA)		

Table 16-14. Average Yield of Wheat Harvested for Grain(Bushels per Acre)<sup>5</sup>

	Cook	% of Illinois	Rank
1990	60	125.00%	20
1996	(NA)		
1997	(NA)		
1998	(NA)		
1999	47	78.33%	86
2000	(NA)		
2001	(NA)		
2002	(NA)		
2003	(NA)		

Table 16-15. Cash Receipts for Wheat (\$ thousands)

	Cook	% of Illinois	Rank
1994	110	0.06%	95
1995	174	0.07%	95
1996	102	0.06%	98
1997	88	0.04%	99
1998	32	0.02%	100
1999	26	0.02%	100
2000	26	0.02%	100
2001	24	0.02%	100
2002	22	0.02%	100

Table 16-16. Total Cash Receipts for All Crops(\$ thousands)

1994 1995 1996 1997 1998 1999 2000 2001	Cook 23,288 23,774 24,106 24,343 10,178 9,372 9,676 10,168 10,041	% of Illinois 0.38% 0.36% 0.34% 0.33% 0.17% 0.18% 0.18% 0.18% 0.17%	Rank 88 86 89 91 97 97 97
Table 16-17. Chicken Inventory <sup>6</sup>			
Farms 1992 Farms 1997 Number 1992 Number 1997	Cook 12 9 351 (D)	Chickens % of Illinois 0.53% 0.52% 0.01%	Rank 75 76 36
Farms 1992 Farms 1997 Number 1992 Number 1997  Table 16-18. Market Value of Poultry and	0 2 0 (D) <b>Poultry Produc</b>	Broilers 0.00% 0.32% 0.00%	89 58 48
Farms 1987 Farms 1992 Farms 1997 Value(\$thous.) 1987 Value(\$thous.) 1992 Value(\$thous.) 1997	Cook 11 5 8 2 3	% of Illinois 0.53% 0.43% 0.82% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%	Rank 71 77 49 65 49 25
Table 16-19. Number of All Types of Cattle	e <sup>7</sup>		
1990 1996 1997 1998 1999 2000 2001 2002 2003	Cook 700 1,400 1,400 1,200 1,100 (NA) (NA) (NA)	% of Illinois 0.04% 0.08% 0.08% 0.07% 0.07%	Rank 101 101 100 101 100

Table 16-20. Value of All Types of Cattle<sup>7</sup> (\$ thousands)

	Cook	% of Illinois	Rank
1990	438	0.04%	101
1996	735	0.08%	101
1997	798	0.08%	100
1998	732	0.07%	101
1999	660	0.07%	100
2000	(NA)		
2001	(NA)		
2002	(NA)		
2003	(NA)		
Table 16-21. Number of Beef Cows <sup>8</sup>			
	Cook	% of Illinois	Rank
1990	(NA)		
1996	(NA)		
1997	(NA)		
1998	(NA)		
1999	(NA)		
2000	(NA)		

## Table 16-22. Cash Receipts for Cattle and Calves<sup>9</sup> (\$ thousands)

Cook	% of Illinois	Rank
685	0.10%	99
(NA)		
	685 (NA) (NA) (NA) (NA) (NA) (NA) (NA)	(NA) (NA) (NA) (NA) (NA) (NA) (NA)

(NA)

(NA)

(NA)

Table 16-23. Number of Hogs and Pigs<sup>10</sup>

2001

2002

2003

	Cook	% of Illinois	Rank
1989	1,200	0.02%	102
1995	(NA)		
1996	(NA)		
1997	(NA)		
1998	(NA)		
1999	(NA)		
2000	(NA)		
2001	(NA)		
2002	(NA)		

Table 16-24. Value of Hogs and Pigs<sup>11</sup> (\$ thousands)

	Cook	% of Illinois	Rank
1989	95	0.02%	102
1995	(NA)		
1996	(NA)		
1997	(NA)		
1998	(NA)		
1999	(NA)		
2000	(NA)		
2001	(NA)		
2002	(NA)		

## Table 16-25. Cash Receipts for Hogs and Pigs<sup>12</sup> (\$ thousands)

		Cook	% of Illinois	Rank
199	94	202	0.02%	101
199	95	(NA)		
199	96	(NA)		
199	7	(NA)		
199	98	(NA)		
199	9	(NA)		
200	00	(NA)		
200	01	(NA)		
200	)2	(NA)		

Table 16-26. Cash Receipts for All Livestock and Animal Products<sup>13</sup>(\$ thousands)

	Cook	% of Illinois	Rank
1994	1,635	0.08%	100
1995	793	0.04%	102
1996	1,091	0.05%	101
1997	(NA)		
1998	(NA)		
1999	(NA)		
2000	(NA)		
2001	(NA)		
2002	(NA)		

Table 16-27. Illinois Agricultural Landholdings of Foreign Owners

2001	Cook	% of Illinois	Rank
Value of Parcels <sup>14</sup>	3	0.53%	45
Crop(\$1000)	5,546	1.88%	20
Other Total	147	0.09%	75
Other Land	69	0.06%	74
Acres in Pasture	0	0.00%	40
Acres in Forest	54	0.26%	21
Acres in Agriculture	0	0.00%	38
Acres in Non-agriculture	24	0.09%	38
2002			
Number of Parcels	3	0.51%	45

Acres in Cropland	69	0.06%	75
Acres in Pasture	0	0.00%	45
Acres in Forest	54	0.23%	21
Acres in Agriculture	0	0.00%	39
Acres in Non-agriculture	24	0.09%	39
Total Acres	147	0.08%	75
2003			
Number of Parcels	3	0.50%	45
Acres in Cropland	69	0.06%	75
Acres in Pasture	0	0.00%	46
Acres in Forest	54	0.24%	21
Acres in Agriculture	0	0.00%	39
Acres in Non-agriculture	24	0.09%	39
Total Acres	147	0.08%	76

Notes: 1. 1997 is the last year for which data is available.

- 2. Land in acres.
- 3. Data are based on sample farms.
- (D) Not shown to avoid disclosure of confidential information.
- 4. Counties with less than 1,000 acres harvested for grain are not published.

Douglas County is combined with Moultrie

Hardin County is combined with Pope County.

Warren County is combined with Henderson County.

- 5. See the footnote in Illinois Abstract 2004, Table 16-14 for the counties for which there is no data.
- 6. Chickens 3 months or older. Broilers and other meat-type chickens.
- 7. DuPage County is combined with Cook County for 1997,1998, and 1999.
- 8. See the footnote in Illinois Abstract 2004, Table 16-21 for the counties for which there is no data.
- 9. See the footnote in Illinois Abstract 2004, Table 16-22 for the counties for which there is no data.
- 10. See the footnote in Illinois Abstract 2004, Table 16-23 for the counties for which there is no data.
- 11. See the footnote in Illinois Abstract 2004, Table 16-24 for the counties for which there is no data.
- 12. See the footnote in Illinois Abstract 2004, Table 16-25 for the counties for which there is no data.
- 13. See the footnote in Illinois Abstract 2004, Table 16-26 for the counties for which there is no data.
- 14. Reported value is purchase price or non-purchase price (estimated value) at the time of acquisition.

Cook

### 17. Manufacturing

Table 17-1. Manufacturing<sup>1</sup>, All Products (NAICS 31-33), 1997

	Cook	% of Illinois	Rank
Establishments	7,966	44.37%	1
Value Added(\$1000)	38,114,862	40.00%	1
Cost of Materials (\$1000)	36,606,788	34.85%	1
Value of Shipments (\$1000)	74,563,276	37.28%	1
New Capital Expenditures (\$1000)	2,681,048	36.34%	1
Number of All Employees	362,364	40.84%	1
All Employees-Payroll(\$1000)	13,031,961	40.93%	1
Number of Production Employees	250,025	39.72%	1
Prod. Empl Hours (in 1000)	516,596	40.19%	1
Prod. Empl Wages (\$1000)	7,309,292	39.06%	1

Table 17-2. Food Manufacturing (NAICS 311), 1997

	Cook	% of Illinois	Rank
Establishments	695	53.46%	1
Value Added(\$1000)	6,358,186	51.47%	1
Cost of Materials(\$1000)	5,824,977	34.35%	1
Value of Shipments (\$1000)	12,155,314	41.53%	1
New Capital Expenditures (\$1000)	360,714	45.74%	1
Number of All Employees	45,294	53.55%	1
All Employees-Payroll(\$1000)	1,411,047	54.32%	1
Number of Production Employees	32,087	50.72%	1
Prod. Empl Hours (in 1000)	67,099	50.34%	1
Prod. Empl Wages (\$1000)	884,506	51.33%	1

Table 17-3. Beverage and Tobacco Product Manufacturing (NAICS 312), 1997

	Cook	% of Illinois	Rank
Establishments	26	41.94%	1
Value Added(\$1000)	(D)		
Cost of Materials (\$1000)	(D)		
Value of Shipments(\$1000)	(D)		
New Capital Expenditures (\$1000)	18,504	54.26%	1
Number of All Employees	(H)		
All Employees-Payroll(\$1000)	(D)		
Number of Production Employees	(D)		
Prod. Empl Hours (in 1000)	(D)		
Prod. Empl Wages (\$1000)	(D)		

Table 17-4. Textile Mills (NAICS 313), 1997

	Cook	% of Illinois	Rank
Establishments	41	51.25%	1

Value Added(\$1000)	(D)
Cost of Materials(\$1000)	(D)
Value of Shipments(\$1000)	(D)
New Capital Expenditures (\$1000)	(D)
Number of All Employees	(F)
All Employees-Payroll(\$1000)	(D)
Number of Production Employees	(D)
Prod. Empl Hours (in 1000)	(D)
Prod. Empl Wages (\$1000)	(D)

## Table 17-5. Textile Product Mills (NAICS 314), 1997

	Cook	% of Illinois	Rank
Establishments	134	50.57%	1
Value Added(\$1000)	157,858	63.60%	1
Cost of Materials(\$1000)	131,814	53.13%	1
Value of Shipments (\$1000)	291,179	58.15%	1
New Capital Expenditures (\$1000)	(D)		
Number of All Employees	2,836	53.73%	1
All Employees-Payroll(\$1000)	60,820	52.75%	1
Number of Production Employees	2,158	53.24%	1
Prod. Empl Hours (in 1000)	3,993	52.01%	1
Prod. Empl Wages (\$1000)	38,489	53.70%	1

### Table 17-6. Apparel Manufacturing (NAICS 315), 1997

	Cook	% of Illinois	Rank
Establishments	173	63.60%	1
Value Added(\$1000)	325,587	71.27%	1
Cost of Materials (\$1000)	299,900	80.33%	1
Value of Shipments(\$1000)	625,679	75.38%	1
New Capital Expenditures (\$1000)	11,279	44.97%	1
Number of All Employees	7,358	68.55%	1
All Employees-Payroll(\$1000)	172,153	77.23%	1
Number of Production Employees	5,533	66.19%	1
Prod. Empl Hours (in 1000)	10,804	67.92%	1
Prod. Empl Wages (\$1000)	93,496	70.50%	1

## Table 17-7. Leather and Allied Product Manufacturing (NAICS 316), 1997

	Cook	% of Illinois	Rank
Establishments	35	67.31%	1
Value Added(\$1000)	(D)		
Cost of Materials(\$1000)	(D)		
Value of Shipments(\$1000)	(D)		
New Capital Expenditures (\$1000)	(D)		
Number of All Employees	(G)		
All Employees-Payroll(\$1000)	(D)		
Number of Production Employees	(D)		
Prod. Empl Hours (in 1000)	(D)		
Prod. Empl Wages (\$1000)	(D)		

Table 17-8. Wood Product Manufacturing (NAICS 321), 1997

	Cook	% of Illinois	Rank
Establishments	119	25.87%	1
Value Added(\$1000)	103,890	21.01%	1
Cost of Materials(\$1000)	120,102	18.72%	1
Value of Shipments (\$1000)	224,114	19.69%	1
New Capital Expenditures (\$1000)	(D)		
Number of All Employees	2,009	20.90%	1
All Employees-Payroll(\$1000)	56,842	24.47%	1
Number of Production Employees	1,573	20.95%	1
Prod. Empl Hours (in 1000)	3,153	22.27%	1
Prod. Empl Wages (\$1000)	35,576	22.42%	1

### Table 17-9. Paper Manufacturing (NAICS 322), 1997

	Cook	% of Illinois	Rank
Establishments	188	50.54%	1
Value Added(\$1000)	1,420,370	50.21%	1
Cost of Materials (\$1000)	1,403,130	45.93%	1
Value of Shipments (\$1000)	2,831,980	48.22%	1
New Capital Expenditures (\$1000)	87,465	50.77%	1
Number of All Employees	14,692	50.72%	1
All Employees-Payroll(\$1000)	530,467	52.25%	1
Number of Production Employees	10,319	48.18%	1
Prod. Empl Hours (in 1000)	22,065	47.82%	1
Prod. Empl Wages (\$1000)	317,274	49.00%	1

### Table 17-10. Printing and Related Support Activities (NAICS 323), 1997

	Cook	% of Illinois	Rank
Establishments	1,197	49.81%	1
Value Added(\$1000)	2,143,743	46.36%	1
Cost of Materials(\$1000)	1,376,886	42.15%	1
Value of Shipments(\$1000)	3,505,672	44.60%	1
New Capital Expenditures (\$1000)	179,014	48.28%	1
Number of All Employees	26,309	44.03%	1
All Employees-Payroll(\$1000)	1,029,000	48.99%	1
Number of Production Employees	18,797	42.92%	1
Prod. Empl Hours (in 1000)	37,955	43.18%	1
Prod. Empl Wages (\$1000)	612,966	46.87%	1

### Table 17-11. Petroleum and Coal Products Manufacturing (NAICS 324), 1997

	Cook	% of Illinois	Rank
Establishments	42	45.16%	1
Value Added(\$1000)	488,545	24.91%	1
Cost of Materials(\$1000)	1,427,483	19.03%	1
Value of Shipments (\$1000)	1,916,771	20.29%	1
New Capital Expenditures (\$1000)	(D)		
Number of All Employees	1,732	31.99%	1
All Employees-Payroll(\$1000)	81,428	29.68%	1

Number of Production Employees	979	29.05%	1
Prod. Empl Hours (in 1000)	2,179	25.50%	1
Prod. Empl Wages (\$1000)	40,930	25.64%	1

### Table 17-12. Chemical Manufacturing (NAICS 235), 1997

	Cook	% of Illinois	Rank
Establishments	344	46.17%	1
Value Added(\$1000)	4,396,965	36.68%	1
Cost of Materials (\$1000)	3,363,499	32.85%	1
Value of Shipments (\$1000)	7,750,538	35.22%	1
New Capital Expenditures (\$1000)	208,248	18.93%	2
Number of All Employees	16,726	30.73%	2
All Employees-Payroll(\$1000)	672,142	25.99%	2
Number of Production Employees	9,798	33.93%	1
Prod. Empl Hours (in 1000)	20,680	34.54%	1
Prod. Empl Wages (\$1000)	321,818	28.87%	1

### Table 17-13. Plastics and Rubber Products Manufacturing (NAICS 326), 1997

	Cook	% of Illinois	Rank
Establishments	353	36.81%	1
Value Added(\$1000)	1,659,927	28.91%	1
Cost of Materials(\$1000)	1,477,558	26.50%	1
Value of Shipments (\$1000)	3,131,588	27.65%	1
New Capital Expenditures (\$1000)	146,363	26.95%	1
Number of All Employees	20,971	30.84%	1
All Employees-Payroll(\$1000)	642,429	30.34%	1
Number of Production Employees	16,283	30.34%	1
Prod. Empl Hours (in 1000)	34,367	30.82%	1
Prod. Empl Wages (\$1000)	405,382	28.57%	1

### Table 17-14. Nonmetallic Mineral Product Manufacturing (NAICS 327), 1997

	Cook	% of Illinois	Rank
Establishments	173	26.95%	1
Value Added(\$1000)	469,424	26.05%	1
Cost of Materials(\$1000)	391,512	28.26%	1
Value of Shipments(\$1000)	858,487	26.85%	1
New Capital Expenditures (\$1000)	64,448	41.01%	1
Number of All Employees	5,587	29.27%	1
All Employees-Payroll(\$1000)	198,111	30.88%	1
Number of Production Employees	4,256	28.67%	1
Prod. Empl Hours (in 1000)	8,814	29.53%	1
Prod. Empl Wages (\$1000)	134,080	29.95%	1

### Table 17-15. Primary Metal Manufacturing (NAICS 331), 1997

	Cook	% of Illinois	Rank
Establishments	152	46.77%	1
Value Added(\$1000)	1,442,980	34.65%	1
Cost of Materials (\$1000)	2,307,013	34.24%	1

Value of Shipments (\$1000)	3,716,329	34.17%	1
New Capital Expenditures (\$1000)	118,494	38.39%	1
Number of All Employees	14,027	35.69%	1
All Employees-Payroll(\$1000)	568,188	37.06%	1
Number of Production Employees	10,811	34.54%	1
Prod. Empl Hours (in 1000)	23,808	35.27%	1
Prod. Empl Wages (\$1000)	371.782	33.84%	1

Table 17-16. Fabricated Metal Product Manufacturing (NAICS 332), 1997

	Cook	% of Illinois	Rank
Establishments	1,675	44.29%	1
Value Added(\$1000)	4,809,935	45.59%	1
Cost of Materials(\$1000)	3,794,369	46.59%	1
Value of Shipments (\$1000)	8,595,162	46.04%	1
New Capital Expenditures (\$1000)	314,505	42.96%	1
Number of All Employees	61,167	45.92%	1
All Employees-Payroll(\$1000)	2,145,660	47.18%	1
Number of Production Employees	46,363	45.65%	1
Prod. Empl Hours (in 1000)	97,616	46.29%	1
Prod. Empl Wages (\$1000)	1,376,097	46.49%	1

Table 17-17. Machinery Manufacturing (NAICS 333), 1997

Cook	% of Illinois	Rank
000.1	70 01 11111010	Karik
840	38.15%	1
2,397,283	18.14%	1
2,069,185	16.07%	1
4,471,525	17.05%	1
150,522	21.16%	1
28,920	25.06%	1
1,144,611	23.88%	1
17,761	23.06%	1
37,220	23.47%	1
603,166	21.55%	1
	840 2,397,283 2,069,185 4,471,525 150,522 28,920 1,144,611 17,761 37,220	2,397,283 18.14% 2,069,185 16.07% 4,471,525 17.05% 150,522 21.16% 28,920 25.06% 1,144,611 23.88% 17,761 23.06% 37,220 23.47%

Table 17-18. Computer and Electronic Product Manufacturing (NAICS 334), 1997

	Cook	% of Illinois	Rank
Establishments	326	42.34%	1
Value Added(\$1000)	3,107,075	37.49%	1
Cost of Materials(\$1000)	3,419,369	42.15%	1
Value of Shipments(\$1000)	6,495,217	39.89%	1
New Capital Expenditures (\$1000)	382,039	39.45%	1
Number of All Employees	36,168	47.20%	1
All Employees-Payroll(\$1000)	1,611,615	52.23%	1
Number of Production Employees	18,112	42.46%	1
Prod. Empl Hours (in 1000)	34,953	42.03%	1
Prod. Empl Wages (\$1000)	543,848	48.62%	1

Table 17-19. Electrical Equipment, Appliance, and Component Manufacturing (NAICS 335), 1997

	Cook	% of Illinois	Rank
Establishments	217	44.65%	1
Value Added(\$1000)	1,947,095	48.49%	1
Cost of Materials(\$1000)	1,482,406	40.75%	1
Value of Shipments (\$1000)	3,414,152	44.52%	1
New Capital Expenditures (\$1000)	179,486	60.21%	1
Number of All Employees	20,602	41.83%	1
All Employees-Payroll(\$1000)	713,114	44.15%	1
Number of Production Employees	13,733	40.12%	1
Prod. Empl Hours (in 1000)	29,102	42.70%	1
Prod. Empl Wages (\$1000)	363,007	41.76%	1

Table 17-20. Transportation Equipment Manufacturing (NAICS 336), 1997

	Cook	% of Illinois	Rank
Establishments	166	36.89%	1
Value Added(\$1000)	3,503,201	49.62%	1
Cost of Materials(\$1000)	4,972,830	42.39%	1
Value of Shipments(\$1000)	8,468,888	45.03%	1
New Capital Expenditures (\$1000)	257,484	39.55%	1
Number of All Employees	19,479	32.34%	1
All Employees-Payroll(\$1000)	808,096	35.21%	1
Number of Production Employees	15,132	32.70%	1
Prod. Empl Hours (in 1000)	30,199	33.65%	1
Prod. Empl Wages (\$1000)	561,085	35.78%	1

Table 17-21. Furniture and Related Product Manufacturing (NAICS 337), 1997

	Cook	% of Illinois	Rank
Establishments	365	43.25%	1
Value Added(\$1000)	592,685	43.86%	1
Cost of Materials(\$1000)	516,463	45.13%	1
Value of Shipments (\$1000)	1,120,295	44.60%	1
New Capital Expenditures (\$1000)	24,108	43.85%	1
Number of All Employees	9,685	48.59%	1
All Employees-Payroll(\$1000)	266,486	47.71%	1
Number of Production Employees	7,555	49.80%	1
Prod. Empl Hours (in 1000)	14,826	49.95%	1
Prod. Empl Wages (\$1000)	166,474	47.48%	1

Table 17-22. Miscellaneous Manufacturing (NAICS 339), 1997

	Cook	% of Illinois	Rank
Establishments	705	50.76%	1
Value Added(\$1000)	1,812,027	61.20%	1
Cost of Materials(\$1000)	1,468,537	61.68%	1
Value of Shipments (\$1000)	3,260,581	60.90%	1
New Capital Expenditures (\$1000)	117,404	63.71%	1
Number of All Employees	23,367	58.84%	1
All Employees-Payroll(\$1000)	757,935	59.17%	1
Number of Production Employees	14,823	55.98%	1

Prod. Empl. - Hours (in 1000) 29,353 57.33% 1
Prod. Empl. - Wages (\$1000) 344,750 54.32% 1

Notes: 1. Employment data are not directly comparable to employment data in other sections; see Appendix III, Employment.

- (D) Withheld to avoid disclosing data for individual companies; data are included in higher level totals.
- (F) 500 to 999 employees.
- (G) 1,000 to 2,499 employees.
- (H) 2,500 to 4,999 employees.
- (I) 5,000 to 9,999 employees.
- (J) 10,000 to 24,999 employees.
- (K) 25,000 to 49,999 employees.
- (L) 50,000 to 99,999 employees.
- (NA) Data not available.

### 18. Transportation

Table 18-1. Illinois Public Ro	ad Mileag	e	
2000	Cook	% of Illinois	Rank
Total	11,383	8.14%	1
State System-Total	1,531	9.34%	1
State System-Interstate	123	5.55%	2
Toll	89	31.79%	1
Local System-County	578	3.52%	1
Local System-Township	364	0.50%	88
Local System-Municipality	8,820	26.20%	1
2001			
Total	11,385	8.15%	1
State System-Total	1,526	9.35%	1
State System-Interstate	123	6.49%	1
Toll	89	31.53%	1
Local System-County	576	3.47%	1
Local System-Township	363	0.50%	90
Local System-Municipality	8,831	26.59%	1
2002			
Total	11,385	8.15%	1
State System-Total	1,518	9.34%	1
State System-Interstate	123	6.49%	1
Toll	89	31.53%	1
Local System-County	580	3.49%	1
Local System-Township	347	0.47%	92
Local System-Municipality	8,851	26.52%	1
2003			
Total	11,386	8.14%	1
State System-Total	1,517	9.35%	1
State System-Interstate	123	6.49%	1
Toll	89	31.53%	1
Local System-County	581	3.51%	1
Local System-Township	347	0.47%	91
Local System-Municipality	8,853	26.40%	1
	1.0		

Table 18-6. Motor Vehicle Accidents<sup>1,2</sup>

	Cook	% of Illinois	Rank
1990	251,758	56.86%	1
1996	245,221	72.51%	1
1997	272,138	57.78%	1
1998	256,620	56.35%	1
1999	102,408	32.80%	1
2000	246,553	53.58%	1
2001	234,426	52.88%	1
2002	225,773	51.43%	1
2003	220,719	50.47%	1

Table 18-7. Persons Injured in Motor Vehicle Accidents<sup>1,2</sup>

	Cook	% of Illinois	Rank
1990	74,000	48.39%	1
1996	54,025	57.89%	1
1997	48,783	49.55%	1
1998	52,826	41.58%	1
1999	31,094	29.81%	1
2000	63,242	47.11%	1
2001	57,913	46.47%	1
2002	58,335	45.67%	1
2003	60,214	45.87%	1

Table 18-8. Persons Killed in Motor Vehicle Accidents<sup>1,2</sup>

	Cook	% of Illinois	Rank
1990	507	31.91%	1
1996	433	29.32%	1
1997	378	29.91%	1
1998	414	29.72%	1
1999	398	27.34%	1
2000	450	31.73%	1
2001	400	28.29%	1
2002	426	30.00%	1
2003	406	27.92%	1

Notes: 1. The number of accidents reported from 1996 to 1998 by the Illinois Department of Transportation are accidents that occurred on state-maintained roads only, and they cannot be directly compared with the number of accidents reported in previous years, which included both state and federally maintained roads in Illinois.

2. Beginning in 1996, the City of Chicago began tracking accidents independently of the Department of Transportation. Totals for Cook County are the sum of the accidents reported by the Department of Transportation and the City of Chicago.

### 19. Wholesale Trade

	Cook	% of Illinois	Rank
Number of Establishments	9,574	43.62%	1
Sales (\$1000)	120,551,773	43.68%	1
Annual Payroll <sup>1</sup> (\$1000)	6,467,185	48.54%	1
Employees <sup>2</sup>	149,994	41.81%	1

#### Table 19-2. Wholesale Trade, Durable Goods (NAICS 421), 1997

	Cook	% of Illinois	Rank
Number of Establishments	6,177	43.88%	1
Sales (\$1000)	66,652,761	42.67%	1
Annual Payroll <sup>1</sup> (\$1000)	4,170,332	48.83%	1
Employees <sup>2</sup>	92,020	46.54%	1

## Table 19-3. Wholesale Trade, Motor Vehicles, Parts and Supplies (NAICS 4211), 1997

	Cook	% of Illinois	Rank
Number of Establishments	411	40.06%	1
Sales (\$1000)	10,523,025	31.32%	2
Annual Payroll <sup>1</sup> (\$1000)	279,890	48.10%	1
Employees <sup>2</sup>	7,829	45.41%	1

### Table 19-4. Wholesale Trade, Furniture and Home Furnishings (NAICS 4212), 1997

	Cook	% of Illinois	Rank
Number of Establishments	441	60.41%	1
Sales (\$1000)	3,724,626	68.08%	1
Annual Payroll <sup>1</sup> (\$1000)	189,958	58.61%	1
Employees <sup>2</sup>	4,410	55.67%	1

## Table 19-5. Wholesale Trade, Lumber and Other Construction Materials (NAICS 4213), 1997

	Cook	% of Illinois	Rank
Number of Establishments	238	41.90%	1
Sales (\$1000)	1,663,156	49.62%	1
Annual Payroll <sup>1</sup> (\$1000)	93,664	47.52%	1
Employees <sup>2</sup>	2,309	41.22%	1

## Table 19-6. Wholesale Trade, Professional and Commercial Equipment and Supplies (NAICS 4214), 1997

	Cook	% of Illinois	Rank
Number of Establishments	865	44.38%	1
Sales (\$1000)	9,864,331	36.89%	2
Annual Payroll <sup>1</sup> (\$1000)	966,473	47.37%	1
Employees <sup>2</sup>	17,741	43.59%	1

Table 19-7. Wholesale Trade, Metals and Minerals (except Petroleum) (NAICS 4215), 1997

	Cook	% of Illinois	Rank
Number of Establishments	479	53.46%	1
Sales (\$1000)	11,400,350	65.20%	1
Annual Payroll <sup>1</sup> (\$1000)	461,502	68.54%	1
Employees <sup>2</sup>	11,423	67.72%	1

#### Table 19-8. Wholesale Trade, Electrical Goods (NAICS 4216), 1997

	Cook	% of Illinois	Rank
Number of Establishments	882	46.47%	1
Sales (\$1000)	11,748,296	51.32%	1
Annual Payroll <sup>1</sup> (\$1000)	767,230	55.64%	1
Employees <sup>2</sup>	14,592	52.58%	1

## Table 19-9. Wholesale Trade, Hardware, and Plumbing and Heating Equipment and Supplies (NAICS 4217), 1997

	Cook	% of Illinois	Rank
Number of Establishments	493	41.57%	1
Sales (\$1000)	3,062,200	45.62%	1
Annual Payroll <sup>1</sup> (\$1000)	283,181	48.94%	1
Employees <sup>2</sup>	6,842	45.89%	1

#### Table 19-10. Wholesale Trade, Miscellaneous Durable Goods (NAICS 4219), 1997

	COOK	% OI TIIINOIS	Rank
Number of Establishments	889	51.36%	1
Sales (\$1000)	7,199,189	58.59%	1
Annual Payroll <sup>1</sup> (\$1000)	394,796	59.07%	1
Employees <sup>2</sup>	10,772	56.05%	1

## Table 19-11. Wholesale Trade, Machinery, Equipment, and Supplies (NAICS 4218), 1997

	Cook	% of Illinois	Rank
Number of Establishments	1,479	36.13%	1
Sales (\$1000)	7,467,588	27.00%	2
Annual Payroll <sup>1</sup> (\$1000)	733,638	34.97%	1
Employees <sup>2</sup>	16,102	33.89%	1

### Table 19-12. Wholesale Trade, Nondurable Goods (NAICS 422), 1997

	Cook	% of Illinois	Rank
Number of Establishments	3,397	43.14%	1
Sales (\$1000)	53,899,012	45.00%	1
Annual Payroll <sup>1</sup> (\$1000)	2,296,853	48.01%	1
Employees <sup>2</sup>	57,974	45.28%	1

#### Table 19-13. Wholesale Trade, Paper and Paper Products (NAICS 4221), 1997

	Cook	% of Illinois	Rank
Number of Establishments	532	51.75%	1
Sales (\$1000)	7,198,145	48.10%	1
Annual Payroll <sup>1</sup> (\$1000)	350,403	53.36%	1
Employees <sup>2</sup>	7,040	42.14%	1

#### Table 19-14. Wholesale Trade, Grocery and Related Products (NAICS 4224), 1997

	Cook	% of Illinois	Rank
Number of Establishments	1,021	55.55%	1
Sales (\$1000)	20,279,215	55.52%	1
Annual Payroll <sup>1</sup> (\$1000)	732,020	48.52%	1
Employees <sup>2</sup>	20,186	48.33%	1

#### Table 19-15. Wholesale Trade, Farm Product Raw Material (NAICS 4225), 1997

	Cook	% of Illinois	Rank
Number of Establishments	21	2.29%	8
Sales (\$1000)	214,967	1.56%	5
Annual Payroll <sup>1</sup> (\$1000)	13,314	7.20%	1
Employees <sup>2</sup>	285	4.38%	1

#### Table 19-16. Wholesale Trade, Chemicals and Allied Products (NAICS 4226), 1997

	Cook	% of Illinois	Rank
Number of Establishments	388	44.39%	1
Sales (\$1000)	5,022,733	47.54%	1
Annual Payroll <sup>1</sup> (\$1000)	201,559	43.37%	1
Employees <sup>2</sup>	4,320	42.64%	1

## Table 19-17. Wholesale Trade, Petroleum and Petroleum Products (NAICS 4227), 1997

	Cook	% of Illinois	Rank
Number of Establishments	90	22.00%	1
Sales (\$1000)	3,264,338	44.14%	1
Annual Payroll <sup>1</sup> (\$1000)	80,394	44.28%	1
Employees <sup>2</sup>	1,704	35.32%	1

#### Table 19-18. Beer, Wine, and Distilled Alcoholic Beverages (NAICS 4228), 1997

	Cook	% of Illinois	Rank
Number of Establishments	83	37.90%	1
Sales (\$1000)	2,210,088	59.21%	1
Annual Payroll <sup>1</sup> (\$1000)	158,538	58.87%	1
Employees <sup>2</sup>	4,064	59.84%	1

#### Notes:

- 1. First quarter payroll.
- 2. Employees for the pay period including March 12.

Data are not comparable to employment data in other sections;

see Appendix III, Employment Notes.

- (A) Zero to 19 employees. (B) 20 to 99 employees. (C) 100 to 249 employees.
- (D) Withheld to avoid disclosing data for individual companies; data are included in totals.
- (E) 250 to 499 employees. (F) 500 to 999 employees.
- (G) 1,000 to 2,499 employees. (H) 2,500 to 4,999 employees.
- (I) 5,000 to 9,999 employees. (J) 10,000 to 24,999 employees.
- (K) 25,000 to 49,999 employees. (M) 100,000 to 249,999 employees.

### 20. Retail Trade

	Cook	% of Illinois	Rank
Establishments	17,318	38.86%	1
Sales (\$1000)	42,547,231	39.39%	1
Annual Payroll <sup>1</sup> (\$1000)	4,369,920	41.24%	1
Employees <sup>2</sup>	240,539	39.38%	1

### Table 20-2. Retail Trade, Motor Vehicles and Parts (NAICS 441), 1997

	Cook	% of Illinois	Rank
Establishments	1,369	30.16%	1
Sales (\$1000)	10,889,257	38.36%	1
Annual Payroll <sup>1</sup> (\$1000)	867,721	40.11%	1
Employees <sup>2</sup>	25,050	35.99%	1

## Table 20-3. Retail Trade, Furniture and Home Furnishings (NAICS 442), 1997

	Cook	% of Illinois	Rank
Establishments	1,062	39.89%	1
Sales (\$1000)	1,578,663	46.91%	1
Annual Payroll <sup>1</sup> (\$1000)	218,721	45.25%	1
Employees <sup>2</sup>	9,574	42.64%	1

### Table 20-4. Retail Trade, Electronics and Appliances (NAICS 443), 1997

•			,
	Cook	% of Illinois	Rank
Establishments	690	36.90%	1
Sales (\$1000)	1,508,763	46.28%	1
Annual Payroll <sup>1</sup> (\$1000)	159,238	46.59%	1
Employees <sup>2</sup>	7,076	40.83%	1

## Table 20-5. Retail Trade, Building Materials and Garden Equipment and Supplies (NAICS 444), 1997

	Cook	% of Illinois	Rank
Establishments	1,081	27.39%	1
Sales (\$1000)	3,083,577	30.30%	1
Annual Payroll <sup>1</sup> (\$1000)	400,627	33.39%	1
Employees <sup>2</sup>	16,493	31.11%	1

### Table 20-6. Retail Trade, Food and Beverage Stores (NAICS 445), 1997

	Cook	% of Illinois	Rank
Establishments	3,042	50.48%	1
Sales (\$1000)	7,222,022	43.80%	1
Annual Payroll <sup>1</sup> (\$1000)	763,445	43.06%	1
Employees <sup>2</sup>	45,369	41.34%	1

Table 20-7. Retail Trade, Health and Personal Care Stores (NAICS 446), 1997

	Cook	% of Illinois	Rank
Establishments	1,477	44.51%	1
Sales (\$1000)	2,955,511	48.56%	1
Annual Payroll <sup>1</sup> (\$1000)	350,124	48.30%	1
Employees <sup>2</sup>	24,897	51.48%	1

### Table 20-8. Retail Trade, Gasoline Stations (NAICS 447), 1997

	Cook	% of Illinois	Rank
Establishments	1,215	28.10%	1
Sales (\$1000)	2,233,015	28.44%	1
Annual Payroll <sup>1</sup> (\$1000)	103,965	25.15%	1
Employees <sup>2</sup>	7,816	22.78%	1

## Table 20-9. Retail Trade, Clothing and Clothing Accessories Stores (NAICS 448), 1997

	Cook	% of Illinois	Rank
Establishments	3,181	48.20%	1
Sales (\$1000)	3,418,627	55.19%	1
Annual Payroll <sup>1</sup> (\$1000)	427,156	55.84%	1
Employees <sup>2</sup>	30,735	50.76%	1

## Table 20-10. Retail Trade, Sporting Goods, Hobby, Book, and Music Stores (NAICS 451), 1997

	Cook	% of Illinois	Rank
Establishments	1,094	39.09%	1
Sales (\$1000)	1,248,188	48.06%	1
Annual Payroll <sup>1</sup> (\$1000)	139,852	47.74%	1
Employees <sup>2</sup>	10,519	44.43%	1

#### Table 20-11. Retail Trade, General Merchandise Stores (NAICS 452), 1997

	Cook	% of Illinois	Rank
Establishments	504	35.00%	1
Sales (\$1000)	5,126,597	36.59%	1
Annual Payroll <sup>1</sup> (\$1000)	506,581	37.85%	1
Employees <sup>2</sup>	40,134	35.36%	1

#### Table 20-12. Retail Trade, Miscellaneous Store Retailers (NAICS 453), 1997

	Cook	% of Illinois	Rank
Establishments	1,949	37.32%	1
Sales (\$1000)	1,400,122	46.27%	1
Annual Payroll <sup>1</sup> (\$1000)	196,166	46.17%	1
Employees <sup>2</sup>	13,856	40.99%	1

### Table 20-13. Retail Trade, Nonstore Retailers (NAICS 454), 1997

	Cook	% of Illinois	Rank
Establishments	654	35.91%	1
Sales (\$1000)	1,882,889	28.70%	2
Annual Payroll <sup>1</sup> (\$1000)	236,324	35.00%	1
Employees <sup>2</sup>	9,020	36.90%	1

Notes: 1. First quarter payroll.

2. Employees for the pay period including March 12.

Data are not comparable to employment data in other sections;

see Appendix III, Employment Notes.

- (A) Zero to 19 employees.
- (B) 20 to 99 employees.
- (C) 100 to 249 employees.
- (D) Withheld to avoid disclosing data for individual companies; data are included in Table 20-1.
- (E) 250 to 499 employees.
- (F) 500 to 999 employees.
- (G) 1,000 to 2,499 employees.
- (H) 2,500 to 4,999 employees.

Cook

### 21. Retail Sales

Table 21-1. Estimated Total Retail Sales (\$ millions)

	Cook	% of Illinois	Rank
1995	43,081.9	41.20%	1
1996	44,366.3	40.62%	1
1997	46,189.7	40.62%	1
1998	47,674.1	40.16%	1
1999	50,917.2	40.05%	1
2000	53,430.0	40.20%	1
2001	53,736.7	39.47%	1
2002	53,396.8	39.22%	1
2003	53,780.6	38.64%	1

Table 21-2. Estimated Retail Sales, General Merchandise(\$millions)

	Cook	% of Illinois	Rank
1995	5,931.8	39.43%	1
1996	6,099.5	38.88%	1
1997	4,925.1	36.35%	1
1998	5,345.1	36.33%	1
1999	5,998.8	37.14%	1
2000	5,790.0	37.10%	1
2001	5,880.2	37.43%	1
2002	5,957.3	35.90%	1
2003	6,292.3	35.08%	1

### Table 21-3. Estimated Retail Sales, Food (\$ millions)

	Cook	% of Illinois	Rank
1995	6,065.1	42.26%	1
1996	6,343.7	42.26%	1
1997	6,353.0	41.32%	1
1998	6,556.6	41.53%	1
1999	6,811.3	41.55%	1
2000	7,111.9	40.72%	1
2001	7,174.4	41.08%	1
2002	7,233.2	39.72%	1
2003	7,308.6	39.61%	1

### Table 21-4. Estimated Retail Sales, Apparel (\$ millions)

	Cook	% of Illinois	Rank
1995	2,607.1	57.79%	1
1996	2,635.0	57.92%	1
1997	2,561.3	58.48%	1
1998	2,576.1	59.10%	1
1999	2,710.8	59.29%	1
2000	2,848.8	57.07%	1
2001	2,647.2	58.64%	1
2002	2,618.4	57.00%	1

2003	2,666.5	57.52%	1

Table 21-5. Estimated Retail Sales, Lumber, Building, and Hardware (\$ millions)

Rank	% of Illinois	Cook	
1	35.23%	2,985.1	1995
1	35.36%	3,162.1	1996
1	30.57%	1,775.0	1997
1	31.12%	1,922.3	1998
1	31.45%	2,156.2	1999
1	31.08%	2,305.5	2000
1	32.51%	2,372.3	2001
1	30.90%	2,500.6	2002
1	30.53%	2,632.1	2003

Table 21-6. Estimated Retail Sales, Automotive and Recreational Vehicles (\$ millions)

	Cook	% of Illinois	Rank
1995	9,045.7	35.83%	1
1996	8,902.9	34.59%	1
1997	8,344.5	35.61%	1
1998	8,741.8	35.39%	1
1999	9,750.5	35.17%	1
2000	10,334.3	35.10%	1
2001	11,080.9	36.25%	1
2002	10,516.2	35.89%	1
2003	10,500.5	35.51%	1

Cook

## 22. Finance

Table 22-1. Real Estate Rental and Leasing (NAICS 53), 1997

	Cook	% of Illinois	Rank
Number of Establishments	5,614	49.20%	1
Revenue (\$1000)	8,711,029	67.90%	1
Annual Payroll (\$1000)	1,393,662	66.32%	1
Number of Employees	42,649	57.78%	1

## Table 22-2. Real Estate (NAICS 531), 1997

	Cook	% of Illinois	Rank
Number of Establishments	4,501	52.70%	1
Revenue (\$1000)	4,470,061	65.11%	1
Annual Payroll (\$1000)	992,267	70.29%	1
Number of Employees	29,728	62.34%	1

### 23. Services

23. <u>Sei vices</u>					
Table 23-1. Professional, Sci	entific, and Tech	nical Services (NA	ICS 54). 1997		
	Cook	% of Illinois	Rank		
Number of Establishments	15,689	51.32%	1		
Receipts (\$1000)	23,915,121	68.33%	1		
Annual Payroll <sup>1</sup> (\$1000)	9,267,551	68.31%	1		
Number of Employees <sup>2</sup>	178,223	62.26%	1		
Table 23-2. Legal Services (	NAICS 5411), 19	97			
· ·	Cook	% of Illinois	Rank		
Number of Establishments	4,217	53.49%	1		
Receipts (\$1000)	5,757,969	79.49%	1		
Annual Payroll <sup>1</sup> (\$1000)	2,250,715	79.00%	1		
Number of Employees <sup>2</sup>	36,165	69.09%	1		
Table 23-3. Accounting, Tax (NAICS 5412), 1	-	okkeeping, and Pay	roll Services		
(NAICS 5412),	Cook	% of Illinois	Rank		
Number of Establishments	1,913	44.94%	narik 1		
Receipts (\$1000)	2,571,216	74.11%	1		
Annual Payroll <sup>1</sup> (\$1000)	1,048,578	72.72%	1		
Number of Employees <sup>2</sup>	28,240	63.18%	1		
Table 23-4. Architectural, Er	naincoring and Pe	olated Services (N	NICS E412\ 1007		
Table 23-4. Alchitectural, Li	Cook	% of Illinois	Rank		
Number of Establishments	1,657	45.60%	1		
Receipts (\$1000)	2,996,180	64.18%	1		
Annual Payroll <sup>1</sup> (\$1000)	1,168,388	61.49%	1		
Number of Employees <sup>2</sup>	23,838	58.61%	1		
Table 23-5. Specialized Design Services (NAICS 5414), 1997					
Table 23-3. Specialized Desi	Cook	% of Illinois	Rank		
Number of Establishments	1,036	60.62%	1		
Receipts (\$1000)	695,050	69.97%	1		
Annual Payroll <sup>1</sup> (\$1000)	224,009	73.40%	1		
Number of Employees <sup>2</sup>	5,037	65.79%	1		

Table 23-6. Computer Systems Des	ign and	Related Services	(NAICS 5413), 1997
	Cook	% of Illinois	Dank

	Cook	% of Illinois	Rank
Number of Establishments	2,012	46.20%	1
Receipts (\$1000)	4,047,393	60.54%	1
Annual Payroll <sup>1</sup> (\$1000)	1,419,488	58.44%	1
Number of Employees <sup>2</sup>	22,943	54.63%	1

Table 23-7 Management, Scientific, and Technical Consulting Services (NAICS 5416), 1997

	Cook	% of Illinois	Rank
Number of Establishments	2,654	56.47%	1
Receipts (\$1000)	3,645,827	71.62%	1
Annual Payroll <sup>1</sup> (\$1000)	1,754,322	72.18%	1
Number of Employees <sup>2</sup>	29,310	68.98%	1

#### Table 23-8. Advertising Services (NAICS 5418), 1997

	Cook	% of Illinois	Rank
Number of Establishments	1,347	58.54%	1
Receipts (\$1000)	3,161,132	74.34%	1
Annual Payroll <sup>1</sup> (\$1000)	1,044,959	82.55%	1
Number of Employees <sup>2</sup>	20,755	73.67%	1

Table 23-9. Administrative Support and Waste Management and Remediation Services (NAICS 56), 1997

	Cook	% of Illinois	Rank
Number of Establishments	6,123	46.19%	1
Receipts (\$1000)	9,312,794	55.62%	1
Annual Payroll <sup>1</sup> (\$1000)	4,003,993	55.04%	1
Number of Employees <sup>2</sup>	194,002	51.21%	1

### Table 23-10. Administrative and Support Services (NAICS 561), 1997

	Cook	% of Illinois	Rank
Number of Establishments	5,928	47.44%	1
Receipts (\$1000)	8,320,808	56.83%	1
Annual Payroll <sup>1</sup> (\$1000)	3,767,314	55.42%	1
Number of Employees <sup>2</sup>	187,656	51.39%	1

### Table 23-11. Office Administrative Services (NAICS 5611), 1997

	Cook	% of Illinois	Rank
Number of Establishments	75	32.61%	1
Receipts (\$1000)	158,536	52.91%	1
Annual Payroll <sup>1</sup> (\$1000)	60,497	59.40%	1
Number of Employees <sup>2</sup>	1,951	62.03%	1

#### Table 23-12. Employment Services (NAICS 5613), 1997

	Cook	% of Illinois	Rank
Number of Establishments	936	52.26%	1
Receipts (\$1000)	2,294,598	50.85%	1
Annual Payroll <sup>1</sup> (\$1000)	1,488,338	49.02%	1
Number of Employees <sup>2</sup>	87,067	47.20%	1

### Table 23-13. Business Support Services (NAICS 5614), 1997

	Cook	% of Illinois	Rank
Number of Establishments	720	49.90%	1
Receipts (\$1000)	1,263,251	62.96%	1
Annual Payroll <sup>1</sup> (\$1000)	360,507	59.62%	1
Number of Employees <sup>2</sup>	14,628	51.86%	1

Table 23-14. Travel Arrangem		vation Services (NA	AICS 5615), 1997
	Cook	% of Illinois	Rank
Number of Establishments	1,071	56.76%	1
Receipts (\$1000)	1,014,829	74.32%	1
Annual Payroll <sup>1</sup> (\$1000)	284,902	69.81%	1
Number of Employees <sup>2</sup>	9,939	63.11%	1
Table 23-15. Investigation an	d Security Serv	rices (NAICS 5616)	), 1997
	Cook	% of Illinois	Rank
Number of Establishments	442	52.56%	1
Receipts (\$1000)	601,034	56.18%	1
Annual Payroll <sup>1</sup> (\$1000)	350,084	59.03%	1
Number of Employees <sup>2</sup>	23,093	64.65%	1
Table 23-16. Services to Build	lings and Dwell	ings (NAICS 5617)	), 1997
	Cook	% of Illinois	Rank
Number of Establishments	1,319	37.38%	1
Receipts (\$1000)	861,986	55.43%	1
Annual Payroll <sup>1</sup> (\$1000)	435,890	58.84%	1
Number of Employees <sup>2</sup>	27,508	54.31%	1
Table 23-17. Waste Managme	ent and Remedia	ation Services (NA	ICS 562), 1997
G	Cook	% of Illinois	Rank
Number of Establishments	195	25.69%	1
Receipts (\$1000)	991,986	47.18%	1
Annual Payroll <sup>1</sup> (\$1000)	236,679	49.58%	1
Number of Employees <sup>2</sup>	6,346	46.50%	1
Table 23-18. Waste Collection	n (NAICS 5621 )	), 1997	
	Cook	% of Illinois	Rank
Number of Establishments	86	21.94%	1
Receipts (\$1000)	626,262	53.86%	1
Annual Payroll <sup>1</sup> (\$1000)	145,866	52.85%	1
Number of Employees <sup>2</sup>	3,655	46.02%	1
Table 23-19. Waste Treatmen	t and Disposal	(NAICS 5622), 199	97
	Cook	% of Illinois	Rank

Table 23-19. Waste	Treatment a	and Disposal	(NAICS 5622), 1997
--------------------	-------------	--------------	--------------------

	Cook	% of Illinois	Rank
Number of Establishments	34	25.95%	1
Receipts (\$1000)	207,188	32.77%	1
Annual Payroll <sup>1</sup> (\$1000)	30,316	30.72%	1
Number of Employees <sup>2</sup>	740	29.32%	1

### Table 23-20. Remediation and Other Waste Management Services (NAICS 5629), 1997

	Cook	% of Illinois	Rank
Number of Establishments	75	32.61%	1
Receipts (\$1000)	158,536	52.91%	1
Annual Payroll <sup>1</sup> (\$1000)	60,497	59.40%	1
Number of Employees <sup>2</sup>	1,951	62.03%	1

Table 23-21. Educational Se	rvices (NAICS 61	), 1997	
	Cook	% of Illinois	Rank
Number of Establishments	607	36.39%	1
Receipts (\$1000)	311,361	42.48%	1
Annual Payroll <sup>1</sup> (\$1000)	106,195	42.47%	1
Number of Employees <sup>2</sup>	4,723	35.92%	1
Table 23-22. Accommodatio	n and Food Servi	ces (NAICS 72), 19	97
	Cook	% of Illinois	Rank
Number of Establishments	9,912	41.33%	1
Receipts (\$1000)	7,770,045	52.41%	1
Annual Payroll <sup>1</sup> (\$1000)	2,092,358	52.07%	1
Number of Employees <sup>2</sup>	177,351	44.64%	1
Table 23-23. Accommodatio	n (NAICS 721), 1	997	
	Cook	% of Illinois	Rank
Number of Establishments	444	28.85%	1

Table 23-24. Hotels	(except Casino	Hotels) and Motel	s (NAICS 72111).	1997

28,103

1,967,495 511,676 64.34%

64.11%

54.01%

1

1

1

Receipts (\$1000)

Annual Payroll<sup>1</sup> (\$1000)

Number of Employees<sup>2</sup>

	Cook	% of Illinois	Rank
Number of Establishments	379	32.31%	1
Receipts (\$1000)	1,950,159	65.67%	1
Annual Payroll <sup>1</sup> (\$1000)	507,538	65.20%	1
Number of Employees <sup>2</sup>	27,859	55.43%	1

# Table 23-25. RV (Recreational Vehicle) Parks and Recreational Camps (NAICS 7212), 1997

	Cook	% of Illinois	Rank
Number of Establishments	22	14.29%	1
Receipts (\$1000)	5,374	13.74%	1
Annual Payroll <sup>1</sup> (\$1000)	1,324	13.86%	1
Number of Employees <sup>2</sup>	30	5.43%	1

### Table 23-26. Rooming and Boarding Houses (NAICS 7213), 1997

	Cook	% of Illinois	Rank
Number of Establishments	36	20.45%	2
Receipts (\$1000)	10,202	24.73%	2
Annual Payroll <sup>1</sup> (\$1000)	2,418	29.77%	1
Number of Employees <sup>2</sup>	192	21.29%	2

### Table 23-27. Food Services and Drinking Places (NAICS 722), 1997

	Cook	% of Illinois	Rank
Number of Establishments	9,468	42.18%	1
Receipts (\$1000)	5,802,550	49.30%	1
Annual Payroll <sup>1</sup> (\$1000)	1,580,682	49.08%	1
Number of Employees <sup>2</sup>	149,248	43.23%	1

Table 23-28. Full-Service Re	staurants (NAIC	CS 7221), 1997	
	Cook	% of Illinois	Rank
Number of Establishments	3,034	40.81%	1
Receipts (\$1000)	2,383,211	49.57%	1
Annual Payroll <sup>1</sup> (\$1000)	707,036	49.20%	1
Number of Employees <sup>2</sup>	64,072	43.05%	1
	0.7072	10.0070	·
Table 23-29. Limited-Service	_	•	7
	Cook	% of Illinois	Rank
Number of Establishments	4,358	44.49%	1
Receipts (\$1000)	2,250,714	45.45%	1
Annual Payroll <sup>1</sup> (\$1000)	552,637	44.20%	1
Number of Employees <sup>2</sup>	59,482	40.43%	1
Table 23-30. Special Food Se		7223), 1997	
	Cook	% of Illinois	Rank
Number of Establishments	796	49.87%	1
Receipts (\$1000)	841,812	66.87%	1
Annual Payroll <sup>1</sup> (\$1000)	251,067	65.88%	1
Number of Employees <sup>2</sup>	18,209	59.18%	1
Table 23-31. Drinking Places	s (Alcoholic Beve	erages) (NAICS 72	24), 1997
	Cook	% of Illinois	Rank
Number of Establishments	1,280	35.36%	1
Receipts (\$1000)	326,813	43.55%	1
Annual Payroll <sup>1</sup> (\$1000)	69,942	45.95%	1
Number of Employees <sup>2</sup>	7,485	40.32%	1
Table 23-32. Other Services			
	Cook	% of Illinois	Rank
Number of Establishments	7,707	32.79%	1
Receipts (\$1000)	4,042,941	27.77%	1
Annual Payroll <sup>1</sup> (\$1000)	1,211,520	32.06%	1
Number of Employees <sup>2</sup>	55,223	33.33%	1
Table 23-33. Repair and Mai			5 /
	Cook	% of Illinois	Rank
Number of Establishments	3,956	37.61%	1
Receipts (\$1000)	2,335,597	43.24%	1
Annual Payroll <sup>1</sup> (\$1000)	706,642	44.35%	1
Number of Employees <sup>2</sup>	26,207	42.51%	1
Table 23-34. Automotive Re	=		
	Cook	% of Illinois	Rank
Number of Establishments	2,793	37.57%	1
Receipts (\$1000)	1,422,935	44.28%	1
Annual Payroll <sup>1</sup> (\$1000)	415,835	45.37%	1
Number of Employees <sup>2</sup>	17,406	42.56%	1

Table 23-35. Electronic and Precision Equipment Repair and Maintenance (NAICS 8112), 1997

	Cook	% of Illinois	Rank
Number of Establishments	303	38.85%	1
Receipts (\$1000)	252,406	34.14%	1
Annual Payroll <sup>1</sup> (\$1000)	75,693	33.71%	1
Number of Employees <sup>2</sup>	2,334	37.54%	1

## Table 23-36. Commercial and Industrial Machinery and Equipment (except Auto and Electronic) Repair and Maintenance (NAICS 8113), 1997

	Cook	% of Illinois	Rank
Number of Establishments	347	35.48%	1
Receipts (\$1000)	455,320	47.02%	1
Annual Payroll <sup>1</sup> (\$1000)	140,420	48.36%	1
Number of Employees <sup>2</sup>	3,685	45.61%	1

### Table 23-37. Personal/Household Goods Repair and Maintenance (NAICS 8114), 1997

	Cook	% of Illinois	Rank
Number of Establishments	513	38.66%	1
Receipts (\$1000)	204,936	42.70%	1
Annual Payroll <sup>1</sup> (\$1000)	74,694	46.16%	1
Number of Employees <sup>2</sup>	2,782	43.07%	1

### Table 23-38. Personal and Laundry Services (NAICS 812), 1997

	Cook	% of Illinois	Rank
Number of Establishments	3,751	45.26%	1
Receipts (\$1000)	1,707,344	58.96%	1
Annual Payroll <sup>1</sup> (\$1000)	504,878	55.50%	1
Number of Employees <sup>2</sup>	29,016	51.21%	1

### Table 23-39. Personal Care Services (NAICS 8121), 1997

	Cook	% of Illinois	Rank
Number of Establishments	1,725	42.53%	1
Receipts (\$1000)	342,678	48.64%	1
Annual Payroll <sup>1</sup> (\$1000)	155,021	49.55%	1
Number of Employees <sup>2</sup>	10,980	46.11%	1

#### Table 23-40. Death Care Services (NAICS 8122), 1997

	Cook	% of Illinois	Rank
Number of Establishments	356	28.71%	1
Receipts (\$1000)	322,317	49.16%	1
Annual Payroll <sup>1</sup> (\$1000)	87,761	49.88%	1
Number of Employees <sup>2</sup>	3,238	43.54%	1

### Table 23-41. Drycleaning and Laundry Services (NAICS 8123), 1997

	Cook	% of Illinois	Rank
Number of Establishments	1,057	49.25%	1
Receipts (\$1000)	466,437	55.09%	1
Annual Payroll <sup>1</sup> (\$1000)	145,407	53.73%	1
Number of Employees <sup>2</sup>	8.712	49.62%	1

Table 23-42. Rental and Leasing Services (NAICS 532), 1997

	Cook	% of Illinois	Rank
Number of Establishments	1,089	38.82%	1
Receipts (\$1000)	4,202,905	73.39%	1
Annual Payroll <sup>1</sup> (\$1000)	393,862	59.38%	1
Number of Employees <sup>2</sup>	12,724	49.75%	1

Notes: 1. Payroll includes all forms of compensation, such as salaries, wages, commissions, dismissal pay, bonuses, vacation allowances, sick-leave pay, and employee contributions, to qualified pension plans paid during the year to all employees. Payroll is reported before deductions for social security, income tax, insurance, union dues, etc.

- 2. Employees for the pay period including March 12. Data are not comparable to employment data in other sections; see Appendix III, Employment Notes.
- (A) 1 to 19 employees.
- (B) 20 to 99 employees.
- (C) 100 to 249 employees.
- (D) Withheld to avoid disclosing data for individual companies.
- (E) 250 to 499 employees.
- (F) 500 to 999 employees.
- (G) 1,000 to 2,499 employees.
- (H) 2,500 to 4,999 employees.
- (I) 5,000 to 9,999 employees.
- (J) 10,000 24,999 employees.
- (M) 100,000 to 249,999 employees.
- (K) 25,000 to 49,999 employees.
- (NA) Not Available/Not Applicable.

### 24. Energy

**Table 24-6. Illinois Coal Mines and Production** 

Production (\$1000 of Short Tons <sup>1</sup> )	Cook	% of Illinois	Rank
1994	(NA)		
1995	(NA)		
1996	(NA)		
1997	(NA)		
1998	(NA)		
1999	(NA)		
2000	(NA)		
Number of Mines	Cook	% of Illinois	Rank
1994	(NA)		
1995	(NA)		
1996	(NA)		
1997	(NA)		
1998	(NA)		
1999	(NA)		
	(117.1)		

Table 24-7. Illinois Coal Production by Mine Type (thousands of Short Tons<sup>1</sup>)

Underground Mines	Cook	% of Illinois	Rank
1994	(NA)		
1995	(NA)		
1996	(NA)		
1997	(NA)		
1998	(NA)		
1999	(NA)		
2000	(NA)		
Surface Mines <sup>2</sup>	Cook	% of Illinois	Rank
1994	(NA)		
1995	(NA)		
1996	(NA)		
1997	(NA)		
1998	(NA)		
1999	(NA)		
2000	(NA)		

Notes: 1. One short ton equals 2,000 pounds.

<sup>2.</sup> The coal bed in surface mines is exposed by removing the covering layers of soil and rock; the coal bed in an underground mine is reached by tunneling. (NA) Not available.

### 25. Public Finance

Awards

Table 25-2. County Govern	ment Revenue (\$ thous	ands), 1996-1997	,	
•		Cook	% of Illinois	Rank
Total		2,447,282	53.84%	1
General Revenue: Total		2,057,714	49.79%	1
Intergovernmental	Federal	18,328	28.51%	1
<u> </u>	State	364,509	35.79%	1
Own Source	Total	2,062,123	68.85%	1
	Taxes	1,216,134	62.88%	1
Utility & Retirenment		389,568	94.39%	1
Table 25-3. County Govern	nment Expenditures (\$ tl	nousands), 1996-	1997	
		Cook	% of Illinois	Rank
Total		2,065,411	50.40%	1
General Expenditures: Total		1,922,010	48.89%	1
Capital outlay		159,998	42.97%	1
Major functions	Education	791	10.16%	2
.,	Welfare	18,867	8.49%	2
	Hospitals	648,500	94.77%	1
	Health	31,597	13.87%	1
	Highways	89,438	21.24%	1
	Police	57,925	91.21%	1
	Corrections	278,911	69.60%	1
	Parks & Resources	87,935	62.98%	1
	Sewage	0	0.00%	30
	Interest	97,238	63.90%	1
	Utility & Retirenment	143,401	85.87%	1
Table 25-4. County Govern	ıment Employment, Payı	<del>-</del>		
		Cook	% of Illinois	Rank
Employees				
Total		28,110	46.39%	1
Full-time		28,050	50.79%	1
Full-time equivalent		28,074	48.92%	1
Total March payroll (\$)		90,058,527	57.21%	1
Average March full-time earni	ings (\$)	3,210	1.56%	3
Table 25-8. Federal Govern	nment Direct Expenditur	· ·		
		Cook	% of Illinois	Rank
Total		31,374,942	42.97%	1
Salaries & Wages		2,878,323	43.93%	1
Procurement contracts		3,061,054	53.43%	1
Direct payments for individua	I retirement	9,737,407	39.29%	1
Grant other		8,008,911	50.95%	1

7,689,247

38.01%

Table 25-10. Equalized Assessed Value and Taxes Extended (\$)						
	Cook	% of Illinois	Rank			
Equalized Assessed Value						
1997	77,577,276,759	44.63%	1			
1998	80,903,077,178	44.28%	1			
1999	85,493,322,852	44.30%	1			
2000	90,753,566,063	44.45%	1			
Taxes Extended						
1997	7,208,368,579	51.30%	1			
1998	7,432,559,949	50.78%	1			
1999	7,592,570,671	49.98%	1			
2000	7,892,880,682	49.43%	1			

### 26. Crime and Law Enforcement

Table 26-1. Criminal Offenses Known to Police <sup>1</sup>

Tubic 20 1. Official	011011303 1		
2002	Cook	% of Illinois	Rank
Crime Rate <sup>2</sup>	5,292	126.78%	7
Murder	736	77.56%	1
Assault	27,056	448.17%	1
Robbery	20,940	43.82%	1
Burglary	38,867	47.91%	1
Theft	158,253	51.22%	1
Vehicle Theft	33,523	74.06%	1
Arson	1,429	47.90%	1
2003			
Crime Rate <sup>2</sup>	5,014	127.07%	4
Murder	696	77.68%	1
Assault	23,665	56.77%	1
Robbery	19,787	83.01%	1
Burglary	37,013	47.28%	1
Theft	154,020	50.98%	1
Vehicle Theft	30,661	72.65%	1
Arson	1,368	48.36%	1

Table 26-5. Full-Time Sheriff's Office Law Enforcement Employees

2000	Cook	% of Illinois	Rank
Total	5,985	51.14%	1
Officers	2,620	44.96%	1
Civilians	3,365	57.26%	1
2001			
Total	6,302	47.62%	1
Officers	2,473	36.50%	1
Civilians	3,829	59.27%	1
2002			
Total	6,276	51.20%	1
Officers	2,409	43.10%	1
Civilians	3,867	57.99%	1
2003			
Total	6,269	50.32%	1
Officers	2,534	44.42%	1
Civilians	3,735	55.30%	1

Notes: 1. Crimes reported to sheriffs' departments and not reported elsewhere.

2. Crime rate per 100,000 people.

### 27. Parks and Recreation

			_	1
Table	27-5	Water	Areas.	1993

	Cook	% of Illinois	Rank
Impoundments-Number	1,319	1.49%	22
Impoundments-Acres	7,922	3.09%	5
Streams-Miles	421	1.59%	12
Streams-Acres	3,479	1.07%	30

Table 27-14. Arts, Entertainment, and Recreation, 1997

	Cook	% of Illinois	Rank
Number of Establishments	1,217	31.76%	1
Revenue (\$1000)	1,643,528	34.43%	1
Annual Payroll (\$1000)	531,361	36.74%	1
Number of Employees	17,264	25.84%	1

Table 27-15. Amusement, Gambling, and Recreation Industries, 1997

	Cook	% of Illinois	Rank
Number of Establishments	632	25.27%	1
Revenue (\$1000)	(D)		
Annual Payroll (\$1000)	(D)		
Number of Employees	(J)		

Table 27-16. Performing Arts, Spectator Sports, and Related Industries for Counties in Illinois, 1997

	Cook	% of Illinois	Rank
Number of Establishments	581	49.45%	1
Revenue (\$1000)	815,763	58.52%	1
Annual Payroll (\$1000)	346,696	63.62%	1
Number of Employees	5,033	42.62%	1

Table 27-20. Bingo Players and Gross Sales

	Cook	% of Illinois	Rank
1997 Players	2,033,437	26.55%	1
Sales	35,473,044	27.35%	1
1998 Players	1,830,603	25.16%	1
Sales	32,063,152	26.20%	1
1999 Players	1,626,163	24.98%	1
Sales	28,132,710	25.13%	1
2000 Players	1,454,617	23.76%	1
Sales	25,213,437	24.02%	1
2001 Players	1,266,391	23.02%	1
Sales	21,695,124	22.90%	1

2002 Players	1,169,531	23.16%	1
Sales	21,111,462	23.14%	1
2003 Players	1,140,473	24.30%	1
Sales	19,603,251	22.86%	1

Notes: 1. Includes all state, public, and private lakes and ponds 0.1 acre and larger in surface area.

- (A) Zero to 19 employees.
- (B) 20 to 99 employees.
- (C) 100 to 249 employees.
- (D) Withheld to avoid disclosing data for individual companies; data are included in higher level totals.
- (E) 250 to 499 employees.
- (F) 500 to 999 employees.
- (G) 1,000 to 2,499 employees.
- (J) 10,000 to 24,999 employees.
- (L) 50,000 to 99,999 employees.
- (H) 2,500 to 4,999 employees.

### 28. Pollution

Table 28-3. Illinois Toxics Release Inventory Reported Emissions, All Chemicals by County, (pounds)

	(600.100)	2002	
	Cook	% of Illinois	Rank
Air release	5,739,653.35	10.12%	2
Water release	1,844.06	0.02%	25
Underground injection	0.00	0.00%	8
Land release	48,676.40	0.13%	17
On-site release	5,790,173.81	5.66%	5
Off-site release	11,142,319.66	32.02%	1
		2001	
	Cook	% of Illinois	Rank
Air release	6,933,449.68	11.67%	2
Water release	10,246.82	0.13%	15
Underground injection	0.00	0.00%	3
Land release	49,087.00	0.11%	21
On-site release	6,992,783.50	6.23%	4
Off-site release	12,105,139.78	33.83%	1
		2000	
	Cook	% of Illinois	Rank
Air release	8,339,518.12	12.21%	2
Water release	177,984.05	2.60%	6
Underground injection	0.00	0.00%	3
Land release	63,083.00	0.14%	21
On-site release	8,580,585.17	7.16%	3
Off-site release	14,118,560.49	32.97%	1
		1999	
	Cook	% of Illinois	Rank
Air release	9,094,215.00	10.61%	2
Water release	3,971.00	0.06%	23
Underground injection	(NA)		
Land release	202,061.00	0.44%	14
On-site release	9,300,247.00	6.73%	5
Off-site release	11,329,561.00	28.71%	1

Table 28-8. Estimated County Stationary Point Source Emission of Air Pollutants in Illinois, (Tons/Year)

	2003		
	Cook	% of Illinois	Rank
Carbon monoxide	10,285.10	11.64%	2
Nitrogen oxides	24,941.80	8.60%	3
Particulate matter	11,322.60	14.50%	1
Sulfur dioxide	24,557.30	4.79%	7
Volatile organic material	18,997.30	21.21%	1
		2002	
	Cook	% of Illinois	Rank

Carbon monoxide	27,611.40	28.19%	1
Nitrogen oxides	24,860.20	8.27%	3
Particulate matter	12,469.80	15.81%	1
Sulfur dioxide	28,239.10	5.32%	5
Volatile organic material	21,578.10	24.05%	1
		2001	
	Cook	% of Illinois	Rank
Carbon monoxide	27,189.20	28.09%	1
Nitrogen oxides	27,988.20	7.81%	3
Particulate matter	14,422.00	16.45%	1
Sulfur dioxide	40,307.40	6.17%	6
Volatile organic material	24,832.80	26.08%	1
		2000	
	Cook	% of Illinois	Rank
Carbon monoxide	53,948.00	44.56%	1
Nitrogen oxides	32,357.60	7.67%	4
Particulate matter	15,986.40	17.26%	1
Sulfur dioxide	40,728.30	3.79%	9
Volatile organic material	26,029.10	26.99%	1